
FFWPU UK Successfully Completes Its Annual Return to England and Scotland 

Michael Balcomb 
October 19, 2022 

FFWPU UK, registered as a charity in both England and Scotland, has successfully submitted the 2021 

audit on the 7th of October. You can now access this. 

As a charity, one of the responsibilities FFWPU UK has is holding an audit yearly for the previous year, 

which is a requirement to be submitted before the end of the year. 

This year, thanks to our team and trustees we were able to successfully complete this on the 7th of 

October. This can be publicly found on the Charity Commission website and the Scottish Charity 

Regulator website. 
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Oject:

Detail of the charit' operation

The Name the Charit i Known  FFWPU

Addre
43 Lancater Gate
London

Potcode W2 3NA

I the upplied addre a principal
office or a trutee addre? Trutee - Charit Trutee

Weite No Link Provided

Regulator Tpe Cro-order

Link to Charit Commiion
http://www.gov.uk/government/organiation/c
harit-commiion

OSCR Regitration Logo

(i) the advancement of uch monotheitic religion and religiou thought throughout the world a are
in accordance with the Divine Principle  which God ha een eeking to retore the Kingdom of
Heaven on arth. (ii) the general advancement of education including in particular ut without
prejudice to the generalit of the foregoing the furthering of a greater undertanding of the progre
of civiliation and of the ocial economic and legal principle necear to etter ociet and the
fotering and promotion of teaching in ecolog in the preervation and extenion of pulic amenitie
and in the improvement of the environment (iii) uch other excluivel charitale purpoe for the
enefit of mankind generall or of particular communitie a the Founder or after hi death the
Trutee hall from time to time in writing direct

Charit Statu: Active

Lat Updated: 27 Sep 2022

Contitutional Form:
Trut (founding document i a deed of trut) (other
than educational endowment)

Contitutional Form Date: 02 Fe 2010

Geographical Spread: UK and overea

Main Operating Location: Outwith Scotland

Purpoe:

"the advancement of education","the advancement
of religion","the promotion of religiou or racial
harmon","the advancement of environmental
protection or improvement","the relief of thoe in
need  reaon of age, ill-health, diailit,
financial hardhip or other diadvantage"

eneficiarie:
"Children or oung people","Older People","People
with a particular ethnic or racial origin","Other
charitie or voluntar odie"

Tpe of activt undertaken:

"It make grant, donation, loan, gift or penion
to individual","It make grant, donation or gift
to organiation","It carrie out activitie or
ervice itelf"
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THE FAMILY FEDERATION FOR WORLD PEACE AND UNIFICATION

Trustees' report
for the year ended 31 December 2021

The Trustees present their annual report together with the audited finandal statements oi The Family
Federation for World Peace snd tjnlfrcatton ior the year between 1 January and 31 December 2021.

Objectives and Activities

s. Policies and objectives
In setting objectives and planning for activities, the Trustees have given due consideration to general
guidance published by the Charity Commission relating to public benefit, including the guidance 'Public
behest' running a Charity (PB2)'.

Obj 1

Pdm a ry objer tives

The Fainily Federation recogni sea that all

humankind are children oi the same Divine

Parent and therefore, at heart, all brothers

and sisters. Through ils teachings and
aodvklee, the Family Federaten seeks to
assist individuals in their spiritual

development. help build loving families,

foster responsible stewardship of tha
world's Intellectual snd material resources,
and contribute to the evolution of a unified

world that transcends religious, national

and raaal boundaries.

sin objectives include:

1. Promotion of peace, non-violence and

understanding between people of different

religions, cultures, races and nadons and

the promotion of rehgious harmony

generally;

Associated objectives

Core FFWPU

Prornotmn of the Marriage
Blessing and pastoral support of
Blessed Families.
Provision of worship services fcr
Unlficalioni st believers.
Development of youth education
programs and activities.
Publication and dissemination cf
educational materials based on
Unilicstionist principles.

Staging snd partldpatlng in

conferences and seminars
through which Unification

pnnaples csn be advanced.
Seeking synergies with ertsdng
organisations with a view to
engaging in co-operative
ventures.

2. Promotion of moral and spiritual welfare

including (but not limited to) good
character, the value of the family and good
stewardship of the environment;

3. Advancement of the education of the
public .including (but not limited tol in the
subiects of human rights. democracy, good
citizenship and good governance,

Supporting persons whc have entered
into or rededicated their marriage
according to universal spintual pnnciples in

order to be good role models as well as
young people in their character education;

Page 1



THE FAMILY FEDERATION FOR WORLD PEACE AND UNIFICATION

I Dbj 2

Obj E

5. Such other purposes ss are
currengy

recognised as exclusively charitable.

To support those people who have
adopted Ihe teachings of the Unilication

movement lo apply these pnnaples in

their own lives in society at large

To gain adequate funds to be able to

finance such important work in the UK

and to support projects abroad

Weekly local religious services and study
meetings.
Many types of eonfsrsnaes snd seminars
interfaith peace meeungs
Peace mlsslans
Pastoral care
Yauth reeds

~ Appropriate management of available
resources to provide funds

~ Establishing adequate reserves ta meet
unforeseen spa)pal financing tasks

~ Ex laihn all reasonable sources of funds

Obj 4 To have a capable professional
management of the hllavement, both

. spirituel end external

~ Production of professional and correct
aacounts

~ Adherence to a4 legal requirements upon a
chanty I employer

~ Havm sde ustel trained actors
DI)j 5 Ta support humanitenan and

sducstlansi projects which are in

accordance with the anginal objects of
Ihe charity.

Supporting FFWpU prajects in South Korea

and other regions of the world where there ls e
need.

Suppordng affiliate organisatians and projects
that are in line with FFWPU's chantable

objects.

b, Stnrtegies for achieving abjertives

T~hE i Fi

(A) The Vision (where we sre going) which instructs

(B) The Mission (whst we are doing) which leads to the

(D) Three main oblemivss (somewhat patterned an the Three Blessings) which lead to
(D) A number of specific objectives for each of the Ihree main objectives, which can then be

assessed by

(E) Iylsasura hie results, tangible accornplishrnents related tO the Spedhc objecdvss, which are to be
accomplished by

(F) Acliviliss. Ag activities, current snd planned, should be relatable to points (A) —(E) above.

Dur Fundanmntal Prlnci lss

(A) Attendance ta God, the Heavenly Parent
(B'I True Love, living for the sake of others

(C) Respect of and care for the creation

(D) Intergeneretional continuity

(E) Psnnershlp appraseh
(F) Aecessiblgty

Page 2



THE FAMILY FEDERATION FDR WORLD PEACE AND UNIFICATION

(A) Vision A peaceful society where Heavenly Paren'a tave Is experienced in ag
relationships, where blessed 1amglea thrive, and everyone feels at home as part of
Heaven Parent's Hol Communi

(B)
Mission

We are individuals cf integnty snd compassion whc create happy end loving fsmilme, take
ownership end serve cur nslicn end tlie Warld se Cne family uniier Gud ee guided by True Parents

(The founders, Rev end tllre Macnl.
(orl To unite humenkyneurld aS One family under Gcd in peace Snd true ICVe by beuaming

Individuals of inlegnty, cresting happy end laving femiliee end leking ownership af our ecaety end

surroundings, ee guided by True Parents.

(C) Three
Major
Objertlvea

(D)
Specfgc
objectives
related to
each af the
major
objectives

1.Became individuals of
integrity and compassion
wha reflect the character
and love of Gad, our
Heavenly Parent

1,1.EmPOwer people af sg agee
ta live e Gad-centred end happy
life through underele nding end
applying the

Gamine

PrttctcieIThe core teschmgs of
FFWPLI)

1,2, Support Individuals to
overcome Iheir fegen nature
snd create opportunities for
self-develaprnent

2, Become fern glee of true
love, life and lineage that
create, vibrant and strong
r ommunltlea

2.1. Give people the means
to create loving end
prosperous families

2.2. Connect people ta the
kwe and lineage af God
Ihraugh giving the Manlsge
Blessing bestowed by True
Parents

3. Contribute to a just,
peaceful and Inclusive
society through living
for our neighbours,
communilfes, the
nation and the world

3.1. Move heavenly
fortune to the UK through
increased recognition
end appreciation of True
Parents as s wsy far
salvation

3.2. Serve and care for
our surroundings and
people within and
beyond our communities
toe readtheloveof God

1.3. Know God and devehp a 2.3 Build spiritual 3.3. Support providential

personal relationship with communities where people activities in Ihe Eurape
Him are laved and welcomed and Africa regions and In

the world

1.4. Raise young peaple to
understand their identdy and
take ownership and
respanwbility for themselves,
others and thar surroundings

2.4. Geie beck tu cur local
cammunities through personal
outreach (=HTM) (Heavenly
Trlbel Messieh-the concept
Ihst sll femiTies are themselves
'messiahs' ta their relatives and
wider community cf neighbours
etc.&. alternative wcrdlngr'
Expend Heavenly Parent's Holy

Community through I-ITM

(personal, eoael minisbyj

3,4, PrOmote 4 heaghy
culture and environment
3.5 FacMtste radai snd
religious harmony and
peace building

(E) Results

Me as era bi

e results
for each of
the
specific
objectives
above

1.1.1. Resources on Ihe
Prinalple and internet
guidance are dearly
presented and accessible

1.1.2. Education for all sge
groups is continually provided

1.1.3. The Principle is
actively applwd to snd
en a in wgh current affairs

2.1.1 A culture of family

supporlis enhanced

2.1.2 Strengthen family
Iraditions Ihat involve
I-leavenly Parent in aur dady
lives

3.1.1 Mernbem and
leaders develop end
nurture an intuitive
insight Into TP thinking
and desire, snd we

ractice attendance.
3.1.2 People in the UK

are made aware about
True Parems

3.1.3 Champions are
raised who tesbfy ta True
Parents

Page 3



THE FAISILY FEDERATION FOR WORLD PEACE AND UNIFICATION

1.2.1 Each community
develops a culture of pastoral
care

1.2.2 People are provided
with the means to heal and
gmw

2.2.1 Young people are
supported to receive lhe
Marnsge Blessing

2.2.2 Support and resouroes
to share the Mamage
Blessing are provided
2.2.3 Marriage Blessing
Ceremonies sre argani sad
2.2.4. Mamage support is

n sg situatlans

3.1.4 Resouroes are
available on True
Parents, their teachings
and work
3.2. 1 Targeted,
identilisble and relevant
service Is offered to our
communities

1.3.1 Icombined with 2.3.1l

1.3.2 Cultivate a personal life

of prayer and connection with

,
'God

2.3.1 Ernbraos God thraugh
adive and inspiring worship
in our families and
oommunities
2.3 2 inclusive community
events are orgsrvsed that
nurture people's splntual
lives.

2.3.3 Small groups are
crested and su orted

3.3 1 HTM and blessing
activities are supparted
overseas

3.3.2 Objectives of
foreign events are
supported through
partvapation and fallow-
u

1.4.1 Yauth programmes
provide fellowship, direction
snd meaning to yaung
people's lives

1.4.2 Young people take
responsibility to 1mprave
society through being ective
in church leadership and
advocacy to government and
parliamentarians

1.4.3 Provide young children
with an understanding of the
Principle snd their identity

2.4.1 People are empowered
ta be Heavenly Tribal
Messiahs

2.4.2 Key persons end
members ere aware about
the HTM process

2.4.3 HTM families go
through ag steps of reosiving
the blessing

2.4.4 HTM fsmiges receive
care and educstian on the
providence of restoration

3.4.1 Society's
institutions indudlng
schools and government
support a culture of
integrity,
interdependence, mutual
pms parity and universal
values
3.4.2 Society's popular
culture including media
and arts support
integrity.
interdependence, mutual
prosperity and unnrersal
values
3.5. 1 People from
different faiths,
ethnicities and
backgraunds are brought
together to enhance
mutual understan ding
and acceptance and to
further common osis
3.5.2 Constructive

dialogue and respect is
fostered by leaders and
people of inguence from
communities in congtct
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THE FAMILY FEDERATION FOR WORI. D PEACE AND UI4IFICATION

We reproduce below excerpts lram our pubhshed Annual Report 2(I21 whrch is sent to the membership
each February and made available to the general public on request.

1. Blessed Families Memsge snd Family education, counselling and guidance

2. Education: Youth and adult education, Including religious education, character education,
summer camps snd retreats

3. Brilish Clergy Leadership Conference. Our ecumenical oulreach wrth other Christian
churches

4. women's Minislry (in partnership with our grant-supported affiliate, lhe women' s
Fede ration for World P eace

5. Humanitarian rud, education snd cammuniiy support, (in partnership with our grant-
supported efllhste, the international Relief Friendship Faundatian )

B. Peace Advocacy snd Interfaith Outreach ((in partnership with aur grant-supported afliliste,
the Unwersel Peace Federsbon]

7. Communications, Publications & Media

8. Local Community Initiatives

s. South London

b. North London

c. Central London

d. East London I East Anglia

e. Brornley

f. West Country

g. Wales

h. Birmingham and the Midlands

North England

l. Scotland

Page 5



THE FAMILY FEDERATIQI4 FOR WORLD PEACE AND UNIFICATION

Activities undertaken to achieve objectives

Blessed Families
Author. Jeffrey gateman

Du rg The tirsi half sf the yea, wv have had a number af successful meetings ro prepu e bath 1 tnd 2 '

generauon membeis far the rwarnage Blessing. h ah were organised an a European-wiae le el Jhe most

recent vase Btew r g preparation workshop far 2 "gener Ttion, wrvch laair place aver 2 day sand rras atie .ded

by 25 young pa TC pvnlr, Fram uk.

We have establ shed a regular rronthly macr i g OI the Vk stewed Family Deps tmant staff These a e kept

to a stnct O me Tramp OT ec min to enable everyone ta summit to using present

In May ve pi ntea and shipped the Ii s' ru at 5vtan Crasthwa te's bool . "Laving L ving Wa ds' wh C 5 a

camoilatio of otrt ngt Tor daily study and dev lopmenr vve plan to organine an nnl rle morning rturlyta

work through this cool

The geonghwa Msuat y c deelorung Welt and has un CWO

s ccessful, watt-attendcvt 'Bereavement Journey" cOu Md, whiCh

piSa had regular Follow-up meM nga to suppart these bereaved

a specnl annual e a ai SC vlCC vvac also arranged

Jl eghar ng protest hat been halaing regula manthly meeT ngc

Davvn has now mmed rn ro e-launch the li shm program,

v hich works wiLh young leena aa a means to respect Ihernaelvea

and others by maintaining 5 pure I festyle, and as the 1 rvt Step rl

preparation lor marnage in the tutuie

Durirg rhe lore part af the year. we have been s cress ng a r

number af supporu: 5 for msrnage preparatian, and lieve hea /'

a number ol both I*anCI 2"' generation atter ding war kahase ta I

prepare for t.he Ma nage Bless ng

We have helct a nvmber Of sound healatg dare M a means ta

reduce st eas ar d aid Sp ritual growth and well-beWg. 15ee this as

a way at engaging mth ir e w der Community wha are ntereated

in a more spiritual likstylo.

ea% I n Qi I, i 'I' I LI I

In additran io these vwy visible programs, suppv t. and counseling conunue ta be g en ta ndiwduals and

families, both with Ti Our Care Cammunay as veg as thats mare laasely Cannected vd family Or frwndship

.I
It de se,

y. pauvre T''u Tn neu' r" r" IO'-vrg, Wd llo uu 'C2
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'THE FAIHILY FEDERATION FOR WORLD PEACE AND UNIFICATION

Education
Author. Chiis Le ears

The biggest accomplishmenrs of 2021 we e the Zcbm lecture senes conducted Oy

Will am Hei nes, Inspinng hundreds OI pares part- from all generabons ar 0 across

the cont nant A three-v eek sensa n yanuary and stbiuaiy studied the pnnciple

n deprh on o e pened From tesus to the Serorid Admnr Th s waa ihe last In a

rnajbr SequenCe of lectures exploring Cod's Prov denCe aa reVealed through the

P r r. t te, wnha&leeoexplorationoftheoackg ou dard 0 if ~stir, i of, a h story

reared in decadea Ol Study 2nd retearch lthe warl of a true CAI Ip mernberl, The e

Zoom lectures w. re fa Ihfuey abroad and arrangecl on the websne by 3rohua

StcG of gab

On the bans of these lectures, a group ol volunteers offered to Iranscr be them to

Farm a book, wh ch could tater be co vs tod in'IO Srudy guides and oi.line study

rmrtes The iranscnpt on ls welt underway let ty Haec I Oaccufa, we. h two

i Olumea OF abbut 200 pages each alreaoy drafted and nbw In tria prooess oF bewg

edited Our em s to compiete this wo k u ttle F rtt nrilf Of 2022

=' UR
IL'RL'RR

Rih~R4

Sever. ii more v orkshops v.ere cor ducted v a Zocun tire

HApp Eaater wbrkahop, a tcday pnnciple wbrk hbp and a
dav's orr ti bi ~ on ro a Zl-dav workshop for Pussqn me bn s

on puaaian hiatOry These were kalowed, afte lockdbwn. by

tour days Further ' n-person' teaching ar. rhe HApp summer

wb kahep and 10 days n Slovakia with DONE resldece al, an

educational s ogramme for young adults

MII" KIKR
5%IIIIII

ill%5
HR@%%%

ONE, . "*x ii ' s' Al

Chns Le gas took up a bart-time role as

fd car on D recto ir Septembe ard
s explonng developments in Sunday

schuol eduoat On thr. edusatibri page
oF the FFvVPLI webs te, support ng

the I-IAPP curr «ulum and veneur

administrative tasks lo support W lliam

senor resene
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THE FAMILY FEDERATION FOR WORLD PEACE AND UNIFICATION

British Clergy Leadership Conference
Aufhom June Darby
Dunng the last year, we have held three Zoom cycles t'or teaching Divine p inc pie to the pastors. We are

very foriunate ra have Rev Dr Da id Manna and he wife supporring us in aur autreach ta the pastors, lar

he akvsys yves excellent lectures Also our pastor, Rev isaac Ayani, is learning to teach Divine Pnnciple and

shares t.he leetureS wrlh Rev I-farina. Rev leads IS proving ta be s powerful and Charlcmatle lest urer, and can

touch Ihe hearts af pastors better than LIC members simply because he is one of them end understands

them, having hr own church.

Our firet ZOOm Cycle Waa mare in-depth and tasted 3 mOnthS Thereafter, they were sharlened to Six

leCtureS W th tWO eXtra Once teetiiy ng ta True Parente. On average '/0 peOple loinea the prOgrammec,

ncludrng about 20 pastors Our last Zoom had about 30 people loin Due to Rev isaac Ayani's aFforts in

Nulerla, 30 Pastors Iarned an aftemaan Zoom series pastor Sunday Vke, t had irecrar for Chrisaan outreach

in Nigeria, orgsnised the meetings IS of thosewere actually from a Chnstisn Pastarcantactaf Pastor Uke'3

n Catanau, eenin We had very paative Feedback from iho pastors but the terminology of 0 v ne F'nnciple

n very new I o them, So matt dan'I yet underctand n ally who True parents are SIOn German Will fasow up

Sa rroml ar p. n au I 'e i ryi vm. ararso .rai'er Car

viith weekly lecturea eXplaining Div ne pnntiple mare deeply. as well as itk aWlraatranl pan Waa Once a

monk, so he connects well wali tile sp rll oF the pastors We have eisa had Iwo i riots thly talks by pastors in

our programme For developing rninr ters' skills one on pastonng and another an tlw law and the church.

wnich were very puwerful

One highlight wss blessmg a pastor couple n Kldlrngton. who afterwards clid the 40 day and 3-day

blessing steps, We have a Icyal, united committee of members supparbng eCLC. and we Focus on laving,

SuppOrting the paalors programnieS, and vlaiting them, Alsa, I am happy to see haw the Spin t War td iS

gaining momentum and able lo wark more oawerhrlly than before due to the expanding canclit iona that

True MOther is making Consequently, S ie eaaier tO Cantast paSCOrS than before.
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Women's Federation for WorM Peace
Aufharr Mitty Tohma

2021 k iv an educarional ar d nteraci. ve progran rr e created by WCWp VSA, designed wch the auv to

bring out the paiverful leader r hat e within each perso~, offering tools ro make peace a res lay wir bin each

perxan'S inca, familiea COmmunmes, natrana and the WOrld WFWP believes thar 'peaCe Srarta With me'-

how can I make pasirive change in this world The seminar wes attended try 40 paying participants from

around the caunrry. and che monies collected were donated co our Jordan Refugee Praiser

as held in lancaster Cate,

~ ~

London The audvance oomprised 1? members and

25 guests. including the 7 selected finalists, anrf was

watched by over 500 on our social media pkrtfarms. ir

was an apporruniry to meet again after a tang pened of

online-only rneeun9s.

tg
92 ~

&~a

vai i uil' rE} rvxvp II

1ACITigfrioy Egtfaiity ifI 9
Post Cogid Society'

V,

SnarOn kabubi. a f inalixt in a peat COntekt, Waa 1he laC for

the afternoon programme. she gave a bnef introdurban

about the YWSC tna SOftiC, alta a farmer Iinaliat, Said

in her opening remarks. 'We all aie of the same human

family tree' She encauraged rhe contestants ra give their

best and be canhden t.

The 7 youn9 wamen r nallsts spoke an rhe grven theme.

but their messages were suipn singly different in cantenr.

reflecting perhaps rheir vary ng background, expenence.

and professional engagemenr Ms Amine Meshnun was

chosen as this year'svnnner, with Ms Sheila Sherif end Ms

Canha Nests in second and third place.

webrnar was held in November and featured 3 excellent

Speakera It Waa maderated by Ms irma ?one?a, wha rS a DV AWareneSS Consullanr. with 12 yearS Of life

experwnaeafdamectiC VialenCe WhiCh infOrma her Ongtx rig Suppart pragrammeafOi Women fram pmilsr

backgrounds. She guided aur 10 eudienae through the piogra mme

The first speaker ives Ms Amino Meshnuni A student of polit cs and Intl Retarians, as a 9-year old she

ivnnessed his father being killed and so she knew great fear Thraugh her actwism she has been liberared

and uplifted 'Being a female leader is channelling tha fear towards finding freedom. " Ms prect Kaur was

barn into a strict, orthodox Sikh family She excelled in school but knew she would nar be permdted to

erirer hi9her education as her choices did nat matter After rebellin9 by marrying someaire ol a different

religian, she was a rresred on false charges and saon forced into ma mage Aher coming ro VK she nianaged

ra escape and enrered e refuge She wenr an ta become an acrivlsr against forced marriage, which is

a farm of domestic vialence. Mrs Chrrsta aennra, Secretary General for rha WFWp Vk Chapter. assed

v. her a the root cause of domestic violence What. causes someone ta be so disposed& She pasiied that

the glObal prOblemS Of aui world rortay Stem frOm prOblema On the individual and family lovel. Marnage

requires sacrif cing some autonomy and opening a new dimens on
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INTERNATIONAI RELIEF
FRIENDSHIP FOUNDATION

r F e camman faundeiS Of IRFF and the Other three

OrganiyafiOnr b.arured in rha annual repart have a

master plan for supporting the building oF a better

world for future generations IRFF has a unique

place in this plari in that it does not concentrate an

spinrual educac an and practice. or on peace-buildmg

working with people from all walks af liFe, but rather

on mproving the daily physical I ving candirians of

people by supporanq schaol educat. ion, vocational

educar ion and medical inteivevtirinb currently in

a number of Afncan nations and Sn Lanka, lc is an

international develaprr ent chancy

2021 was another successful yeai oF growth, with the
Tncycle Shop ir lull swing again From April, donating
whse t could to IRFF. and another substantial

CarpOrare donar COming anbaard partiCularly far

covering the casts af feeding children and staff at

Destiny School plus beginning support For new

proiects lyke the SHIRE literacy praqramme at
Warmer Schaol in Port Elizabeth, South Afnca, a blind

and deaF children's school in Sri Lanka and young

womeri's training in Cambia

Apart from support given to Destiny Sahool, rhe

Mabrta Medical ream, the Cirl Hearth and Support

Proicct and 4VA IT IJgande great efforts were made to
race funds ta suppart repair of a borehole. as well as
finish ngoffan addit onalclassroomatDestinygchcvrl.

Funds For puhing coping stones an rhe secunty wall

at Dasbny School w II be sent in early January. Paul.

who also runs the Kiqulu Pnme Academy, has done

well co take ovei from h s predecessor, Rober'I

Marshall updated the Case for Sup parr for the Desony

2ursor School in February a vltat document for raiaing

fundsandawareness AcapacitybuildingworkshopFor

teachers at Destiny School was held and child praf iles

Were Improved In June, Paul wrote. "Sa marly popple

are dying We are in a partial lockdown Schools nave

been erased As per Min stry of Education guidelines,

we expect schools ro be opened In July 2021 if t.he

situabon gets better The IFFWorking Roe dissolved

ta integrate rhe educational system for the stuctenrs

at Destiny School by tear hing them practicalslalls like

mat-making, making reusable san tary pads. learning

how to use the sewinq mach ne t har. was donated to
them, making ropes and braoms, liquid soap making

and aqriculture within the school compound They

will be grouped accaiding ro age and class Thrs will

help to keep them busy throughout the year and eisa

prepare them fai future Self-emptOyment

Marshall updated the Case lor Suppor for the MMr

Prajear in February, anOthei wtal dOCument IOr

ra sing funds and awareness. The ream was nat a hie

torarry cia any acriviries From January April due to
lack of funds and transport means. but by June they

managed ra carry aut er.tiviries For 2 days sprav ng

hausehalds and giving aut faoa items and merlical

supplies to the families in need. They also taught

chem haw to remove thc Jiggers by themselves.

A revised proposal for the MMT «as prepared by IFF

IJganda and submitted ta IRFF in genuine hope ta
eliminate the Jiggers pre blam in Llganda in the long.

'term lt is currently being irivestigated coricerning

Funding feasib lily
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kaar hall updated the Case for Svpport for ihe Girl

Health S Support Prolect in February, another viral

document For rais ng hrnds and awareness. The

programme in 2021 aimed to start ivith sensitisation.

guidanCe and COVnaelling This was iriltnded tO

aWaker ybung peOples to then moral value~ after

stay ng at home for so long They hoped to engage
botrl the stvdents planning to go back to school and

others who dropped out of schooL The IR FF Working

Board resolved to widen the scope byvrvting worship

plaCe» ichurChesi and corrlmur nice ln addltlar tb
rhe schools. They also resolved to have activities

thar do not requye a lol. of money. I ke guidance

and counselling. gardening rn school and home

compounds using food stuffs like tomatoes, spinach.

etc to work as both flowers and food

A Uk couple have taken Over CWilsvchip and

management. of the Farm and are invading

«onsetantly ro make it a valuable asset for ovr

Ugandan partne IFF Uganda to Fund ts prolects in

t.he future The name KaWula Farm nO IOnger arete

WAIT Ghana concentrated Or helpilig teenage

g rlc bvild s skikset that wilt enable them to earn

I Vali head, FOV r girls were taught. Factly/Cake

decoration, bread-making or dress-making or heir

styling A mvch bigger progmmme is planned for

early 2022, r eluding the purchaseofa 20ft container

to be used as an olf ce and storage Facility A similar

protect. srarted in Cambia r October wnh tS ~ young

women learn ng dye rig skills, as well as commercial

and hussies skits The Gambia prelect could easily

spread to other parts of Gambia than the current

Sukuta location

By klarcn 2021, IRFF was happy to knew thai the
proiect had become self-sulfic ant with IRFF's help

but thon the local volcano exploded and destroyed

most of the foundation built up n Gama. 2021 has

seen a great deat of lunher supporc given to the I lope

for Childre~ praiser try IRFF ro get them back to self-

SuffirdenCY

IEIRRIER
ArtWorks for Youth n POrl Ektabeth, SOVth Afnca

began winding dawn fram 3uly but IS Still being

supported for a while Support for a new prolecL

the SHINE lneracy prbgramnle at Walmer Schbol in

Port Eliaabelh, South Africa began ir September, a

powerrul way to inculCctC C OASPOn far learning in

young pupils

tRFF VK started SuPPOrting VSSOdara Specialiaed

School ln Sn Lanka, a school which edvcates end

provides a skik sar le disabled, deaF and blind ch Idion.

It had many prolects an-hald snd IRFF is the r hrst

nesV funder for acme arne

So. incredible orctects were supported by IRFF VK

in Vganda. Ghana OR Congo, Cambia, South AFnca

and Gambia in 2021 2022 promises ro be even more

exciting and IPFF VK is irw ting volunteers to ioin us

tram aibsvharo in the voild
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Universal Peace Federation

Dunng 2021 Llr»vvrsal Peace Federation IUPFI UK

has supported the international UPF focus on the
peaceful reunification of the Korean per»nsula, vihiie

continuing vntli ts regular annual pragrarnmes

"T t I.S IIIFSvrwv!»lhnl x iih N. nh li

uri si t rri i»sew

u

v uii i i

In support of the Rally of Itape programme, UPF-UK

proposed Oxford Vniversity professor, Dame Sarah

Gilbert DBE, ulhO spoke on twa occasions as the

professor Of tr»CCrnalagy bah nd l.he AstraZeneca

Co»id-19 vaccine ,', i, I l S i pi ninr Vwut Iic lli I'arwi

n girl h Gilt vri

We wr, re re, ponsrbie for UK and EUME VPF

wabinara relating ta the Korean peru nsula,

rncluding an expert. panelfor Transrtianto Pescean
the Itorcan Peninsula on 25'" March that featured

farmer BBC and CNN fOreign Carreapanaenta

and che UPF EUME Chair, Dr Katsumi Otsuka We

coordinated T~ack 1.5 Diplomacy Inaiatives with

North Korea and also helped to convene the Europe

anCIRuaara'S releOOnawrthlhe DPRK INarthKOreat

Addeionally, we were irwolved rn conferences

highlighting the prospects for a tunnel between

South Korea and 3apan, with inaights into the UK

and Franre Channel Tunnel provided by a leading

cransporc nfrasnucture Emeritus Professor from

Kent Universitl and Impenal College I.ondon

VPF-UK was rnvalved in Peace Read acthstles

along the I-ladrian's Wall in August in partnership

with FFWPU, and in September in partnarstsp

w it h Ireland LIPF

rrmrrur rupeascu rhiekvianircn iura

Lav cl al tl i I 'ED uh

Pragrammes fee tunng International Peace

Day, InternatiOnal Women's Day, Elimination of

violence*gainer. Women, and international Family

Dsy were also held. A conference featuring the
role af religious leaders to respond la the threat

Of Ckmate Change Waa COnVened during VK'S

Naaonal Interfaith Week IAED-VK was launched

in December. with an ambitious programme for

2022 VPF-LIK support was given to character

education programme bath in Arabic speakrng

Palestinian schools and Nigeria
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I g

wvr(l r I vit

Aher SOOQOOSrapa, 134 kilametres and theaquivale t
of SOO srones ol stairs, Peace Road UK has been

Completed ai the team travelled ac ass the e t. e

Country fram wecf Ia easr slang I-ladnan Wall Our pun yaungear watker vraa IS, and Our closet

aver BO Fprag Of us, it was an incred bly mOvng

ei per artcc Cambining our utmasl physiCal effOire

mth 4 deep sp ntual purpose As we walked, we

open rhaught about True Parentk end hOw they

Walked es refugees I am No th Kalea ta Satlth

Karea va many years aga Now al courK wa eie

hap ng ther we will soon be ablate walk beCkfrOm

the Sauth Ea ihe north, acrass Elle 3BER perlael

and s I our True Parents hametawr 4 of Anlu and

Cheanlu When that day comes we weald I ke ta

weal 4 ai e p lgrlmage, not travel by car'

Furr ikO and I er d all the UK Peace Road team send

aur 4 m greet ngsframthecityaf Newcastleir 'Ihe

nor rh-eeSC Of Erlgleno Together with many brothers

and deter a. Wr have now safely completed the Peace

RoM UK ZOZI

It waa an ernaa ng ekpenence mar the last. e ght day.

as wa elked across the entire country From vrest

ta edit IaaaWing Hadriar swag Altogelher a.'S r aw

3OQOOO STCPS and IS4 kllamet res end the eauwalenl

ol SOO stores of sta rc'

watkod n Fran t Suddenly, my soro fact ctidr '\ feel

qu te so sorel

Even though wa bOth na molly walk lOOOO stePs

everyday, this wasvaiyd fferent erd frtnkly all of us

vmndered at t.he beginr ing v hc"lhe vu Caulrl reefy

alake r' Bur thanks ta Heavenly Parent's pratecaan

d True Mather's aca&e s v e made n w Ehout ary

lnluly ol acc ter 'I

We we en'I the only Or eS wali ng tre Wall and w

mer many Fnendly and bete mined rwOple Wall ng

aCiaSS the COuntry in both directia. s Icr a venery Of

reeeanc OnepartiC larlymavinge «ounterwaswith

a lathe, hia Ian, end 4 fnend The Father was totalty

blind and held ar ra a rOpe atiaCharl rO h, friend' s

backpack Meanwhile Iha 9-Veer Old San Praudly

Sate day August Tth was aur last day af well ing

ane week after We left governess, and we ne e

harpy to be wetoamed Cy rhe Lord Mayer of

Newcastle, habibRahmerl Mayor pahmen e still n

h S 4Os and as a Ivtuslim man n a ply /rrlere there

are nat sa many Muslims has had ra OverCame

me ivy preludlaea He Spoke encouragingly abaut

Ehe worlr ol UPF and aiked ue ta inute h rn to aur

future pmgra roe Then he vnlked with us through

his awn city Iar e couple a( rl itos posing to take

photographs at same of the bndges far wh -h

NeWCaatle n Famaus. We were also la ned by the

Maya Of Carl Sle, pam Birks, our first c I.V Sa we

Feel hopelul thel this cvent is rs cirg rue Parents'

and our movement'S Publia Plahle
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South London
Autfr ocr Ceciiie Fortune

There are two main areas that stood out for aur South London FFWPLI community the year.

Since the lockdown restrictions due to Covid-lg were lifted in spring this year. we have been

working ta gather the congregation together in person, We started to meet in May, following

government regulations. Although we could not sing, nar create the spirit we were used

to, we enjayed the presence of each other. We were few in numbers Many more ioined the

services via Zoom.

Being steadfast in meeting in person every week. the congregation gradually gained

confidence and people's longing ta meet. each other incceased. Today, our hall is full of life

again, with members and guests af all ages worshipping together. An important. part of aur

sar vii;es has been the contribution of our young people's investment into the band and music

Having the Holy Oays ta celebrate has also helped rebuild the community spirit. We are

grateful for the heart and dedication of our members who continuously invest in their duties

in their life of faith.

The second rr ain area is our yearly South London Summer Camp in the month of Buly. After

a long absence, we met in Cleave House in Wiltshire. There was a spirit of excitement, and

many were suipnsed to see how the young people had grown; same had not seen each other

for over a year We were surpnsed at the number of people who wanted to come The place

was filled ta capacity and everyone was determined to have a great time.

Summer Camp is a time for families to connect in heart and enioy each other's company

across the generations. It is a spiritually enriching time, when we truly feel we are living in

Chaon Il Guk A 23-year old who has nat participated for some time thought it was far kids,

and was surprised at haw ennched he felt by participating.

This year, younger and alder generations took an active part in organising and running the

camp. At the end of camp, a group af participants will take initiative to plan camp twice a

year. Baster and summer It iust shows haw much families feel God's lave and presence at

these events.
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North London
Autharr Chris Le8os

ln SPite af the VrOrld Situatian, WhiCh Cerned aver from 2020, with lockdown affeoting haW

and where we could meet. members in aur community continued to serve the wider local

and national community through interfaith work, community proiects and other activities,

which are now a very normal part of their lifestyle We have also continued to support a young

families group that meets together Far details of all of this, please refer to our report in 2020.

pestrictions meant that meeting initially continued online using Zoom or with outdoor

meetings in The Watfard peac:e Garden when allowed

With continued and increased support fram one mother, Sunday School expanded on Zoom

ta include other communities Sunday School has cononued in this Zoom forrnal thraughaut

the year, except when we have had face-to-face Sunday services, which brought. the children

a sense af excitement to see each other again.

We returned ta a leVel Of nOrmalny with faCe to face services twice a rnanth in September.

Over the past few months, we have seen increased support for these fram our 2~ generation.

ane of whom has used his professional skills to set up a system to Ilvestream the service to

vouTube. For this purpose and as an aid to the audio visual for services, we have purchased

software that has been used in national services and ceremonies. He has also aided in the

development of our service format

We are very much looking forwaml to the year ahead with increased optimism.
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Central London
Author, cjoy ffoi

2a2I has been a steady year far the Central

London Holy communibr. We were delighted

to we@orna a fsw nswborns into the

community, which in turn brings nsw vitality

and hope. It has also bssn s real inspiration

to sse the young adult members af the

congregation condinuetodevelopthe!rtalents

and take on mare rsspansibilitiss towards the
wider community. With this in mind. It was

Important to have continued opportunities far

Sundaygchcol educatlanthroughoutthsyear.
This will certainly be an area far continued

facur, and development in 2022

A major plus far the comrnunlhy has been

the constant dedication of the musie/video

snd worship ministry, Ied by Kisran Hayts

end his team. We have been able to make

upgrades ta the sst-up snd squipmsnt

resources thanks ta generous support and

danations, Thia buikla an Our lang-standing

live. streaming commitment, which not only

saves our community (particular ly the elderly I

but also reaches an international audience.

Addltionasy, we have irwested in a professianai

Zaom account snd have held numerous online

ssrviaas as part af an ongoing monthly health

and safety review. As sn Inter-generational

collective striving ta build better aomrnuntdss,

we alSO COngratulate our Slexaed Cauplea

Ibr their sincere service and commitment to
their respective families and tnbss, several af

which ware recognised as Cheonba 'Heaven's

Treasures" this year.

'Wears also proud to'lwvs supported a new art

project this year entitled "A alack Experience',

which explores the sxpsrience af people of

calour in our community and challenges us

ta do bauer when it comes ta aur values af

including snd embracing other cultures. It is

a mixed media project that will Incorporate a
Shart daCumsntary and danCe perfOrrnence,

whkh Is currently In praductian. Ws look

forward to seeing the compfstsd film in allay

2e22. This is part of aur Cammunity Building

Project Awards fund and is our fourth project

to date.

Qa launrlnrl nern- imarrl cioeelaalll „:r..ll. linens. nlm .nn
luo .i n ar ence X! ea li alla em carr awli na rr 'o lirreanol ann pr rare Irrof w
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East London East Anglia
ylutharr Francis Fobbie

The East Landon Cast snglia lELEA) comriiun ty randnues to be actively rma)sad n aa act vities that support

aur cbrit)moral and ri TT r nal programs Irl addi)ron ta Our Splrlruat .)cl vn vu we also support latau'nananat and

nternatianal outreach work.

Mare than rmts of our Community

ram) ea attended aa Online Rally at
I-lope events. r I ne w th EOME HQ

dnea wee We cont. mue to pa t c pa'Ic

in the EUMF Pactars' Trainmg ana

we actively Parucioate n the weekyy

EOMEprayercallmeet ngs. Wemade
a genemua CknaaOn tO the PeaCe

Embawy in Tirana, Albania

0 vontheongaingCOVIO estncuons,

we cont ir ue to conduct weekly

Suriday warshla M vitae wa yearn

Wv rird Ih c ranuste tly throughout

the cornme anrt t picrvided a

warsnip place rar memtler fram

othe cammunrtws when there were

na cervices in their COrhmunltlec

at a nice resart in SuffO)k. ThOSe Wha

part r. pated found it very helpful

and rewarding

Fou farr lwsinavr HalyCammunay

are naw HTM Victa S. I-ITM aat vit es

are core to what ls ga ng on in our

community Added ta trial. , va.

encourage and help each other in

the HTM tourney

We meet every Thurarlay at Tonal

ta da HOk Vile read True Mather'SOur Holy Community participa tet)

in the Annual leatianal Cothenng,

Council of Cornrnur it es meeang,
Natronal Prayer Service and other
nauonal aat v tick tuel as Zoom

autooiography share. and conduct

meetings pertaining ta Other

carnmuniry matters Dunno the third

week ln Navembe, we had our first

workshops and training Caulcea. etC tv a-day Bonding and prayer Retreat

Our Cammunity mtde a ane-olf

donatmn of E2,000 ra rha vaima

Scliaal in Sierra Leane This u, es a

vital cant. ributian to the grass-roars

in tiatlve hy the local people

I ah

outreach support lar young adulta n the tty, cammunmes
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Ttie Bramley Canirnun Iy del ared a bra~d iange of

activitws ln-perabn and Online

ggg@agg 2 small g oups meet onam reguts ly

to offer fellowship to a nun bar of members of the

commun ry Nadya Barkanov leads a group oFRussian-

Speak nq young mather„able her husband Viadim r

hocta an Onhne Study grOup eve y Wednesday

took t.he opportunay presented by onlwe wo ship

services to «olla borate wah the Latvian and Moldovor

communities For taint ao sr p se v ces A r umuW of

guest preacrwrs were nvitad to speak at the Bromley

worship services, espeoatly a number oF young adulla

from ac oss the LIK and overseas, suC h as 5ean 0 ea ec.

Klr ran Noyce. Cha gun Lay and 1onat hen Makkonnen

An online r r n.eetp afe tng

waS held ar the Iwglnn ng of every month

gglmmmm Vladim r Barkanev deluered

an online program about wet)-be ng over 7 v coyly

taauons becween January and hlarch. Topee love

yuurcelb Savaur ng, rn ndfulnesa kr owing you Si.tf,

floV'C conrrckt On and Oetenging, c r roots

T herr W we n-person

celebrai Ona FO Ch I e 3eol in August and fo True

Children 5 Dav in October, The communrty committee

distributed gmetir gs Cardc IO eVery mt mber v Sh a

front design by Artur Ba keno . on the occasion of

the )oint. holy day celeb etio i Ap I.

The Bromley

Community dative ed in clay and Jurle. a rre ng

programme lor worsh p leadeia, whuh War. Sttonded

by 170 mdivrduals from 30 naudnS n the EurOpe S

Middte East Region This prog amn e's rr ate laiS

be tumed into a set of worship ser ce go dokrios,

w CONNSCiieei*etLONCINC

Dur dear

brocner, Demise, ascended on r" Pebruarv at the

tragic ally your g age of 32 p aye v gilt v ere urger iced

and h s family receinad support. lead ng up to the

seong I'wa ttunerall ceremony on 17"' March

ggggiilfmmI t ra MOCaehenan COOrdinatr d

tha Ministry w Ih a team Ot vOluntee S. Evert Euriday

they dekvered 2 separate online classes to tl e
Bauiderc )aged C-61 and the Mountains laged 7-11)

Acuwt ek v it g FIS Fer Ihe children ar sOme Of the I-IOly

Day celebrat ora thIOughOut the year were arrangeCI

mmmm+ rhe CORP team continued to

stutty orllirle With Studentc n the I ieenWICh area

A number ot farnilvb

Cumpteted the qualifiCatior. s to become Cheon Bo

victors Grahame 3 Zoe gannett. Mark a L nda Bra nn,

Choo Siore. Eddie 3 PauiCla l-l ttley. Ca mela bm.
S'arhad Nrkatsn
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West Country
Author.

Aftei three menthe af dedicated rehearsais.

Shakespeare cue staged 'A Winter s Taky

On The Iurlt er end Of the t eld dunng the

Irrat i eek Or Suly. Aatart bra ed w nd and

ra n, wlimh Akv a mala r rlr b rar ln I hi

aod erk. e's apurecauui, slang Willi 2nd

generatdn hav ng gene the est a mlle iby

pravrdrng l.arne-baked cakcH tlunng Sha I
breaks Due to Cavid

restrictions.

Seaung was

limited ta two 100-person copse ty oe ed

ma duces
Also at. Cloche Haute lmelled OOnCrete ha

beer cc-kpc samd by a tenar T. Old Sfiedt

have beer kneel ed down, and a neW PaTFI rO

ease the access to tf e slarage yard o earing

completion
The *nr usl Cathenng attracted Familws froin

around the country Dur ng the arm surnrrier

and autumn manttlt, further Sunday Seruioea

and a Jrue Crkklre 's Day celebratiar here
held Altoge'ther, one Iamly workshvp anrf

three HARP wartdhops were hasted, all of

which were residentwl

rn early December, the annual ClirvtmaSCarOI

Service was Carr bined wah a eon Tkryage

pany Ior one langstanding tarn ly The use vF

lateral flow testing has been attnbuted ta the

papulanty aF these cheerFul event

Yhek nualkiemu else seat theWooalana

sanctuary art acted around 70 people an a

sunny day

Atl recent Svnndon Intertaith meetings were

hela onl ne Dunng interfaith week, ekcerprs

Of me Paty af Hape were showr, fallcved ts
gueetiOri and eiicwers

These were held each week an a Cuestlay.

starting acth 'Mother af Peace' ar d followed

by T.llampumoayeang at tl send at the year

Due the Suctess af the scuay evenings, t.he e
are plans ta advertrse it mare widely.

Three live meebngs were auended aunhg

lnterta th mmk So years or Swindon Interfaith,

Sufi De at oral and carter Day Sa nts t.alk.

Marithly triterfa th cpn. rnittee meetings vrere

alta held by Chris RMervyn C on Zoom
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WaLes
Author: 0///of ydmdmoto

2021 War an exCning t ma af metamarphaaic vrhiCh reaembled similantiea Ol a COCOOn Like ac COmmunibea

her in the uk in person activities had ceased lduetoCovid lgi foi a large part of the year We had transiboned

our monthlV ramify Servces to Zoom ttns had sucked the energy out at ovr cammurrty and clouded our

vision in a haze af con/usion and sleepiness

Here iri i vates. after the numerous lockdowns, we emerged with a nev, energy, a mt»tion and vigour Our goal

was ta kickvdart our community activities with a focus on ovt reach We wanted to vpliR serve and lead our

commvni ties arovnd vs.

aea r Raad azra» Rnrnr l euy rtcrr iyaier

To achreve our goats, we started with acbvibes to
build uniry we held ovr Peace Road, which helped

uatO be recagr»ced COnaeguent/g We hekt mant hly

community-based activities and projects, which we

invited guests to loin

tat;aura»ere. ianv/pedio e v rn C n, nrr ir
.i opi ia r azar» rn r er toihoa'll ' "r ',

2021 brought regional changes Wales and the West

Country ware to become one region tphyacal/y,

locystically and spintuaayt in 2022. l, gtt tot yamamoto,

with my wife' support, became pastor of the West

region We ended 202l wan hope Hope that we can

0no ta others. Hope that wa can snare our tt uth, and

hope that vre can bring God's love ta others,

Fr.' .r ma nazi a ur i.vrvrac ya, g re

Page 20



TME FAMILY FEDERATION FOR WORLD PEACE AND UNIFICATION

Birmingham/Midlands
Authoa ryovld and Patrrcfa Earre

e Iield a Secre, or or line prr ant it.bnc for our lo-al Ornitiiinily and Irienda,

usuaky attended by betwreri 20 and 40 people Wt. attn encouraged Our Friends io attend bath lhe

European Divine pnnCiple workshops, and alSO the exCellent eCLC preSenlah One For Chnauana giVen by

Dr David sian na, Often m oderated by ul ybm pnlly bivalve people Obmpleled the ir day 0p workshop

held in iuly

gOLC Online Lectures

invited by the eirm righam Council of Faiths lo qi e a talk about our peace act~tres in Ihe tkty's Council

l-louse, attended ty Farth Leaders and the Deputy Lord Mayor We also held our own event online,

nvning six sptekers From 0 de rent fanhs, particularly young people, m share about the CDp26 meeting

ir Glasgow. and about their thoughts lor the Care or Morher Earth' as we proceed Inta the Future

IIIWecontinueti With maa k distnbution ir the early pari Of 2021, donabng Surgical masks lo

Christian Minwtars for use in their communities, n prison ministry and iri care homes

held an Interfa th peace San ice lMuskm instnutal and celeb ared Children's Day ftfnrtar lan Church) in

peraen W th Our friends, taking all the neresaary precautier S te enaure everydne'S Safety.
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North England
Avthon ffyasung IV

in Matthew 18 28, it. :s writleri ther 'fn aha e tao
or three gather ln my name, rhere am I rvith them"

In North gngtand t.hrougnout 2021, Iarnrlres acrros

the region gathered vntuayy eve y Sunday morn ng

fOr ServiCe and fettaofh p Oeapitc i'he chaxenges

that ae raced as a nation due to the p indernic, fhe

practice of gathering virtually prcvided ovr tamiiies

and commurvty w th strength, compar ion hip, a d

sociat solidarity One covld also add fhat the grace

aod the d vine sprat ol Gcd —our heavenly osrent. —
was amongst us durrng thew gather ngs.

This year, we movrned the loss of three
belaved members of ovr commuruty.
but althaugh they are separated fram us
phyacally. their love, memories, and legacy
still live an As a consequence of such great
loss, we share the collective grief that many
have experienced due to the coronavirus
pandemic Moreover, this experience also
solidified our need for a community and a
sense of belonging.

i, r ii 'al li issuer lasrti Vryt

Agresteventthatalsoensuredplentyofsocial
stimulation took place in August 202'I, when
the national directors. Dr tt Mrs Balcomb,
led a team of volvnteers ta participate in

the UK Peace Road Walk. A group of over
20 individuals walked caast-to-coast along
Hadnan's Wall. In a world where nations
are building walls to separate each other,
and where hostile environment policies
exist to persecute our neighbours, Rev. Svn
Myung Moon pioneered the concept of an
International Peace Highway", in which

an international highway would physically
connect people across the world In an
address to the United Nations in Geneva,
Rev Moon said: this tvnnel can he!p make
the world a single cornrnunity at last" This
concept reflects Rev. Moon's core belief that
human beings are ane family, and under
Cod's sovereignty, historical resentment and
conflicts that dwide vs can be eliminated.
and peace among societies and nations
can be restored. Inspired by this vision, the
VK Peace Road prelect was a statement to
support. unity and cohesion within the UK

i I
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Scotland
Aufhaa Dfivor Lane

r.. . i r .. vro r eer o raa s waco theyS
'r r me K r Ii korran no c o«rl to n' 'Iv'r ri '

o racirr unior . Iu o r." l. . rrh i rii r hervociro

The malar ty or ou SvrvrCev and

meetingv liars been herd Or lire tres

year The combviatron of Cm d-19

and some of ilia drctarlaal Gul

rhembarahipl aFromihecentralbelt

of Scotland makes mes I ising online by

Zoom canvenrent ond econom eel.

We alSO harl aiared anima servwes

mth the north ol England, Waist

and Blrmnghim With Bawd Fraser

sterna's help, we attended averygoad
Middle East Reglori Sunday Service,

There were also Uk and European

services, as weil as onlilie reports,

rallws and special e enrs from Korea

In lars fuhi and early August. the UK Peace Road

rally and Hadnan's Wall walk wae a mesne by WhKh

me of our communi ty could ger out anct support

the nat anal effort and highlight t.lie need For

natianal unity Tha bOrder area between Scotland

and England e an area where there have been

many hlSIOnC battlec and Skirmehea. LIK rational

cooperation, the peaceful reunificsoon of Korea and

learning Barn One anatrler On tnic pilgnmage walk.

Were themes and pasitives ol r.lie event

tlieSCOtt Shbranchaf Women's Federatio fOr WOrld

Peac . Ied by Ann B eslin, held monthly meetings

and a nvmber of events. In Ivarornber, the e was a

Brrdge af Peace ceremony and the presantatiori af
an Ambassador For Peace oward to Trshna Singh

DBE n Edinb rgh,

Dr. and lors. Balco nb met wth the rector af

We canr. inue to nd k with tnterfa th Scarland and local

Intelfa th graups, and also attend the Cross Party Group

meetings or FraedOm Of Religran and Behef ar. the

SCOttlah Pari ament

We are in the process of completing the sale of a sliap

praperiy rn Edlr burgh arid plan ta acquire a Ossa for our

actrwtws and outiaach in Scotland in ihe near fururo

The rearganrtahan plant Far rhe UK See the north

of England and Scotland merging, as well as the
appaintmenl al a new full time Patter Or PaatOr Cau pie

FOr thiS reg On. Dlr er Lane will step dorm as paatai at

rhe end of the year.

Parbcula rhankc rO

E hC W lira mSOn - cammunrcations and wOref ia serviCea

Viera yaupi - bookkeeping ar d finance,

Ann Brcslin WFWP

And all af the members, volunteers ahd SupparterS af

the Scaltiah Canimunity.

Edinburgh Univeioty, Debcra Kayembw an Id"

November Sha was accepted to practise law in

Scatlsnd and sr owe human nghtskswyer wno has

served on the board of the Scott eh Refugee Council

and ha bee commended by the Ravel Socrety of

Edinburgh She s a UPF Ambassador fcr Peace and

has agreea, in pnnciple, ta support the Upp Walla

Summit taki g place in Korea ne/t February.
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Communications
Auiharr yaah VO lvfCGuigdn

Oval the paSt 12 monthS, the CammursCatiOnS ream

has been actively working to serve the community

through effettlvaaamrnunitatlarl The tear attenda

Weekly department r«eetingS via ZOOlvl Where rhr

team plans rammunicauans and pro)acts for the
raming «eek Orig inalrontent ii rag vlarly created for

use in FFWpV-VICS weekly newsletter, cammunity

waballe and vatlarmadia Channola Canrent rraation

ivilhin the arganiaatian inkalveS lnlerkleWlrlg and

soprano information Irom members of FFWPV-Vk

Vidaaa and worshis servrte highlightS Furthermore.

natiOnal e enta have been photographed tO a high

Standard n Order rO effaCT ively record and dOCument

these events,

The Annus I Report 2020 was a gr ear success and was

sane out to over 700 families. The commun caaons

ream was inst amer tal n ampikng and adiring the

reports tiiat were submitted by the carnrnunities

and de part me nts.

A pnanty far the team is regularly working ar
updabng and managing the new Camnrunity

webaie As the site is only a year old. there is a great

deal tu «u k On ak tne team COranbuteato ils growth

and develapmanL I'his includes creating new area~

oft hewebsite l Photo 0 alla y page, Job Opportunitias

page, Palicy pages, etc ) and mak ng it more user

fiiendly and conternPorary, with the Mta being

worked on and vpdated regularly throughout the
week. leaving forward, the website will also feature

banners and content in order to further promote

upcoming naoanal avenw In addition to the website,

the CammVniCariona Team manageS FFWRV-VICS

sodal media channels ipacebaok VouTube, Vimea,

etc ).

Over Che pa»t year, elfOrt haS been made EO Inareaae

avravrpvt afvisualcontent, specificatlyvideocontant

and photographs A venery of video content has bear

created this past year, f rom interviews to prarnatianal

Another na« in native rlrat waa Sat up thLS year

is t.ha creation af weekly annauncement sides,
whir:h ara sent aut weekly ta cammunity leaders

and replekel'itatluea, Thaaa slides are used dureig

Community WOrahip SSIV»aa. With therr purpOSe

being ta ensure that what is bc ng comrnvnicatecl is

camisteni throughout our vanovs cammunioes

Corrlrrlurvly «Mbaita famrlyfedCOmmunitycauk

Pvblir websita familyfed ca uk

To sign up to the weekly national newsletter, please

SCrOII dOWn ta rhe bOttOm af the homePage On Our

cammuni ty website and enter yovr details in the bo»

Alta matrvely. feet free ta send an smail ta commsfy

ffwpu. org, uk and we can add yau to our mailing list

!F)N9U
'MITES IllrldÃla

2020
Av I I AL IIISIIT

LATEST SToltlis
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Review for between January and June 2022

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Rebound from Cavid: When we published aur 2021 annual repart, we were still emerging from

the pandemir. with the majority of programs delivered online. flaw, in July 2022, most of ovr

programs are once again being delivered offiins (in person) but often with a streaming f hybrid

option. Ws have completed a planned reshvcturtng of our communities, and the Chanty is in

good finandal haugh. New Finanwal Paliaes and Investment policies have been appriwed by
the board. Fogawlng s request from carnrnunities, we are triafiing a ane-year partnership with

TagefherAil to provide mental health support. to eg FFWPU members at no charge to them.

A full calender of activities. The Annual Gathering 2022 hes already bean held at Cleave
House on Saturday June 25 with over 250 in attendance snd we ere about la begin a busy
summer of youth 6 family workshops and seminars including the Fsmgy Camp [July 23-27[
Chgdren's Camp, July [26-31jand High School camp [August 26-30[ Sunday Services, youth

graups, Scrtpture study evening and sma4 group programs ars being held every week and ovr
Birmingham community is a local leader in intsrfalih outreach. Our Wales 5 West Caunby
community has held popular fishing Irlps end environmerdal service proiects for young people.
Our sffilirdes are doing well VPF (IJnlverssl Pesos Federation) and WFWP (Women's
Federation for World Peace) and IRFF (International Relief snd Friendship Fund ) report
similarly busy schedules. UP F reported winning a 27000 grant fram the National Lottery Fund to
support a youth program to build a Peace Garden in Birmingham. IRFF canfinues ta support
schools snd character education in Uganda, and in Nigeria. The WFWP is preparing rts annual

Young Women's Speech Contest which wig be held in our Lancaster Gate HQ.

Outlook far the next eix months: ln addiTion to the pragrsmmes mentianed above, our
members wgl be playing s leading rale in many upcoming events as part af the larger regional

grouping of Ihe Famgy Federation in Euraps and the Middle East. These include the Peace
Road Festival in Berlin (July 25-30) the abservenoes lar the 10a Anniversary of the Faunder's
Passing (August 11-10)and many other educational programmas for yaung people in the UK

and throughout Europe. FFWPV will participate with other faith communities in the upcoming
Interfaith Fun Run on August 2ge at the Saraasns Stadium ln North Landon.

LEADERSHIP TEAM CHANGES

Restructuring af lacsl UK Communities: ln November 2021 at the annual Caunel of
Communities meeting we announced the rnave fram 10communities to 4. The change is

expected ta streamline aur operations and redvce casts. The farmer pastors stepped dawn by
February 2022. and new leaders have naw been appointed in ag 4 communifies.

Strengthening our HO team: The UK Director hss moved into a room el the I ancaster Gets
HQ ta more directly oversee activities. We have appointed a new operations director snd

additianagy a new HQ Bookkeeper, making use of s giwernment apprenticeship scheme.
Annual Performance Review end Training: Ag FFWPLI emplayees now receive an annual

performance review by their kne manager with 360 degree input from Iheir colleagues. A

schedule of required trainings In areas such as Heafih and Safety, Safeguarding. krne working

and other areas hss been Implemented.

Planned departure of the Deputy Nstlonat Director: Mr Matthew H, who served as National

Director fram 2016-2010 and Deputy Director '2020-2022 wfil step dawn fram this position ai the

end of August 2022. I-le will retain his pasibon as the Vice President of the FFWPU North

Europe Sub-Region Rather than a direct replacement, we are advertising the pasIon of
Executive Assistant to the Natlanal Director.

TRUSTEES
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Ws note with regret the recent passing of one of our 5 Trustees, Ms Joanna Hartl. We have
identified a replacement, Iuir Kieran H, who attended a reosnt board meeting as an observer.
We are planning to further ktcreass the number of trustees to 7.
We have filed our appllcstlOn with Iha Chanty Comrrssslon to become a CIQ and are expecbng
sn affirmative response In the autumn and to complete by the end of 2022.
The Trustees completed the annual performance review of Ihe National Director, Dr. Michael
Balcomb.

PROPERTIES SUMMARy

43/44 LAhl CASTER GATE

The property was valued by Chartered Survayors at g18 million as of 31th December 2021
The k/tlings business has recovered weil from the Covld laws. For the limt six months af 2022,
we were at 95% + occupancy.
Fagawing a rsasnt round of rent increases ibetween 10% and 20%) 4 out of 27 units have
become vacant, (85% occupancy) Interest is strong and the property manager is oordident
these vacancies will soon be lil/ed.

Prices for all utilities were lixed in 2021 until 2024, which help miligste the current mflabanary
pressure.
Two formerly unused raoms ln the 43 basement have now been redecorated and made

available for (paid) short term FFWPU vlkutars to aur HQ.

Several expressions ol Interest for a lease af Lancaster Gate were received, but these did not
meet the Inoame threshald first Indicated by aur agents and Ihere were additional concerns
aboul insurance and maintenance. Two of these parties inckrded purchase options et 513m snd
F.16m which were considered to be loo low,

We are in conversation with a development team to explare opilans of self-develapm ant of sll or
sOrne of Ihe property to luxury apartmente. We are reconsidering our options whilst seeking ta

maximize current income.

LIVINGSTONE HOIJSE
~ The planned long leasehold deal ta a special needs school operator unexpectedly fell through

st the last moment.
~ The Trustees have since autharized placing the property for sale on the open market, whilst

investigating Ihe possibility of self-development with partners.
~ Of note we continue ta Incur morahly casts withoui income

STAN TON FITZWARR E N

The property manager for the 16 Stanton Filzwarren residential properties retired after 35 years
snd leltings are naw being handled by two local letting agents. This arrangement will be
reviewed atter one year,
The Solar Farm lease sgrsemsnt on 200 acres of farmland has still nol been concluded due to

uncertainty around access issues. We still expect this to be concluded within the coming 12
months.

~ We sre exploring housing permismon on twa sites in the village.

CLEEVE HOUSE
The summer is the busy season for Cleave House. The FFWPU Annual Gathering wss held

June 25; right now Cleave is hosting Shakespeare Live, this will be followed by the Family

Camp, Children's Camp and High School Camp.
Despite this busy season, a new vision is needed for Cleave. A group of members including a
former UK National Director have expressed interest in taking aver the running and
development of Cleave and an in-person meeting to explore this further is scheduled for July.
The property was valued by Chartered Surveyors at E2. 1 million as of 31th December 2021.
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NEW GLASGOW PEACE EMBASSY

~ The Federation has purchased a freehold interest In a suite of oflice premises in Central

Glasgow which will serve ss the new base for our Scottish operations.
~ Funds for this purchase carne from the sale of another Scottish property.

Grsntvrraktng policies
Grants to organisations can be made providing that

1. The activities supported are in kne with FFWPU's charitable Objects.
2. The organisation provides 3unonthty reports of their acuvities to the trustees.
3. The trustees are sstwlied lhal ihe acti wbes are cerned out eflicrentty snd that good vse is being

made of the funds granted.

Main activities undertaken to further the Charity's purposes for the publir. benefit
Activities of the British Clergy Leadership Conference to harmonics, embrace and unite different

chvrches, to empower pastors to rebuild the family saving mamages, strengthening families and
restoring communities
Activibes of the FFWPU Communities to support indwidusls snd families in striving to live for the sake
of others snd their local community, supporting aid work abroad, and run women's peace meegings

(SSS aotivktee repOrle SboVe far mare InStanCeS and detailS)
Granting to UPF, WFVIP and IRFF to support thek social, interfaith, community and national

p rug ra mmes

Achievements and Perfonnance

a. Main sr, hievements of the Charity

Outreach and Education Our primary purpose is to witness to the love of God and to teach the Divine

Pnnciple revealed to our founders, Father Moon and Mother Moon. In 2021 we focused on online
delivery. and supported Ihe popular Rally of Hope series, with a goal of 5 million viewers from the UK
end 40 rrulfon viewers from all of Europe in 202k During the year, although most of our programs
continued lo be degvered online, we were able to do quits a lot In the "real world' in July and August,
we held Peace Road UK, a coast to coast walk for National Unity along Hsdrisn's Well, with lhe supporl
and participation ol lhe Meyors of carlisle snd Newcastle at each
end. Ovr annual gathering wss safely held in person at Cleave House on a beautiful August weekend,
and we managed several exciting workshops for youth snd adults around the country. The Women' s
Federation for World Peace held their very popular Young Women's Speech Contest at Lancaster Gate
and the Universal Peace Federation was extremely active in the UK snd abroad.

Msrdage and Family Blessing: We developed our marriage strengthening snd family blessing
adivit iss.

Peace Advocacy: Through the work of our affiliates the Universal Peace Federation, the Women' s
Federation for World Peace and others, we supported seminars snd weblners on our core peace
prinwples of Interdependence, Iiilutual Prosperity, snd Universal Values and interfaith cooperation.

Training a new generation of leaders: This is an urgent priority for our cornmunily and for our nation.
A whale generation faces new challenges of identity and mental health Issues. Youth crime continues
to scar our major dties. A new service initiative, Youth for peace and Development, which pilots
irderfslth community senhce projects in Landon. Birmingham and other major cities was developed. A
whole generation feces new challenges of identity and mental health issues. We are pleased to
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announce a new partnership with Together Ag to provide mental health and well-being support to all of
our members st no charge.

Every family has a role. We have s saying, "Peace Stwts With Me, and we want to remind our
readers of the iinportant contribution that each of us csn make in this greet quest for peace, which is
the long-awaited dream of God, our Heavenly Parent. Whether it be in daily family prayers and
tradiTions, small group meetings and book dubs, weekly worship, monthly and annual devotions, xve

sre all impmf ant, and every effort counts

b, tcey performance indicators
Level of Oonalion Received
Level of Rental Income
Level of Operational Costs
Level of Oonabon made to other domestic snd overseas charitable organisstions, have these charitable

crgsnisations that have received funds from the Charity fulfilled their charitable objectives at lhe same
bme suppcrbng the Charity's charitable objectives
Level of lvlernbers Perbdpalion in sunday service. workshops and Events

Level of Members Sstisfadion

c. Review of ecgvides
Face to face activities due to the C OVID 19 pandemic restricbcns were restarted from the end Msy
onwards, however, due to the success of online seminars and conferences, these are being continued,

d. Factors refevent to achieve objecdves
Running activities for as many people as possible
Running activities that sre relevant to Ihe general public
Having enough stalf to run and support activities
Having the finandal resources necessary to run activities.

e. Fundreising actlvldes and income generation

The Charity owns farmland in Stantcn Filzwarren which is 1st for agricultural purposes and leased for

Sole r electricity production.

It lets residential properties in Stsnton Fkzwarren.

It lets residential units in Lancaster Gate.

It receives donations from ils members.

I~I* * P ll

FFWPU UK has establiShed a reeerveS pOIICy tO protect Its Srtlvlees by providing s tlnsndal comfort

zone against an unprediciable environment and to make suffident provision for future cash liow

requirements end capital procurement. The policy also provides the framework for future strategic

planning snd dedsion making. The development of sn effective reserves policy is intended to resbict
the impact cf any risk upon the continuing operations of FFWPU UK

Reserves will be held to ensure that unexpected finandal events do not cause problems in the current

year and cash liow issues. Reserves will also have e speclgc purpose relating rc future spendmg or
covenng current snd future rtis ks.

The purposes for holding reserves may include

Covering unforeseen emergencies or unexpected expendnure. e.ga large repair bill
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~ Covenng unforeseen dsy-to-day operational costs, e.g. employing temporary staff to cover long-

term absence
~ Covering a failure In e source of income, e.g. an unforeseen signilicent decrease m trading income

as was experienced during the pandemic, for instance
~ Preparing for planned commitmenls that cannot be met by future income slane, e.g. plans for a

major asset purchase
~ fleecing lo fund short-term defidts in budget, e.g. funds that may need lo be spent before an

expected income is received this should be an exceptional case

Roles and Res ansibig

The Trustee Board is responsible for:

~ Ensunng the Charity's funds are used appropnately, prudently, lawfully and in accordance with the
Chsdty's purposes for the public benefit

~ Ensuring the Chadty's reserves sre maintained and used only es descnbed in Ibis policy
~ Authorlslng the decision and transfer of lhe reserve funds into investment funds

The Property and Investment Committee is responsible for

Making financial and investment recommendations to the Trustee Board snd Seniar Management
Team

The Director of Finance, in consultation with the National Director, is responsible for.

~ Regularly manitaring the Charity's reserves and reporting to the Trustee Board ar the Senior
Management Team accordingly

~ Reporting the explanabons for any shortfall ar excess in reserves
~ Reporting sny scgans being taken or planned to bnng reserves in line with the minimum limits

~ Idencfying when reserves need ta be drawn on and sny corrective acdons that need to be taken.
~ Identifying eny broader end long-lerm linenriai problems that mean Ihe reserves will be frequendy

used ar are belaw the minimvm level.
~ Transferring investmerrl funds with the svtharisation of the Trustee Board

Unrestricted Reserves - includes donatians, grants, and trading Income, wll be spent al the discretion

of the Senior Management Team in furtherance of the Charity's objectives.

Rsstrirted Reserves - msy indvde restricted grants, dcnatlans or trading Income, will be spent ar

invested in furtherance of the Charity's objectives or assets. or spent where the donor has expressed
the nature of expenditure.

Designated Reserves - a sum of unrestricted or reslrlkaed resenies may be separated and designed a
particular purpose snd therefore becoming s designated reserve, e.g. to purchase a new asset.
Designated reserves are labelled this wsy for administrative purposes only and can still be spent at the
discretion of the Senmr Management Team. Designated reserves are sometimes referred to as ring-

fenced reserves.

Page 2g



THE FAMILY FEDERATION FOR WORLD PEACE AND UNIFICATION

Level af Reserves

Operagng Reserves —to provide routine operating cash and financial sscunty for extraordinary events
thai could causa s significant decrease in operaung revenues or increase In operating expenses.
These would be used io fund aperatloris until any necessary adjustments carbs made Io provide

svmicient cash flow to maintain operations.

Gast FFWPll UK will build and mainlsin s balance of srx months of cash apemllng expense,

Capitat Reserves —to provide funds for routine capital pralects in the event of unanticipated
arcvmstances and new capital pmi eats which have not been provided for in the annual budget. These
capital projects are large projects in which the necessity and liming is not known at the present time.

These aovld be projects ta vpgrade the cvrrent facilities ar add additional capacity ar functionality. It Is

aur intent to fund these projects with internal cash flaw to the extant possible but economic conditions
and necessity may dictate that short or long term Ivan might be required.

Goal: FFWPU tlK wil designate 2gtfi of its monthly trading income as hs capital reserve.

Mana ament of Reserves

Ag reserves wgl be reviewed by lhe DlreCtar Of Finance on a regular baaia Snd an apprOpriate range af

options will be considered which might include releasing the funds into Ihe revenue budget in

furtherance af the Charity's objecbves, assigning funds to appropriate designated reserves as may be
determined by ths Senior Management Team, or investing the funds ta generate further income to
allow expansion of the Chsnty's work.

If reserves sre required to support e lacei community or s property, then the Trustee Board must agree
to this In the first instance end Ihen the Chair of Ihe local cornmiinity cammlttee or the Manager af the

property agrees ta the internal loan. There will be a lixed term repayment agreed at the paint of
acceptance and the Local Community or the Property must be able Io show that this agreement is

affordable within a five-year budget plan.

~lnv i~e~pyJItf

Vllhile FFWPU tlK will aim ta menage ils cash balances to provide for day-la-day finsnmsl

rnanagemenl, the Charity is also mindful of Its underlying principle to further the purpose of FFWPU UK

wig ordinarily be best served by seeking the maxirnurn return consistent with commercial prvdence.

Where there are suflicrant funds to meet all af the Charity's finandal commitments, the Charity wdl seek
to optlmlse returns by investing its unrestricted and designated reserves.

Where the Charity decides ta mvest, the investment risk will be properly managed.

When considering en investment, Ihe Trustee Board will:

~ Manage and back its fiinandal exposure and ensure value for money
~ Exercise care and skill in investment d casions, takNg adwas as appropnate from s professional

adviser
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~ Ensure that exposure to investment products Is fightly conk'aged sa that the security of funds takes
precedenoe over revenue maximisation

~ Ensure that investment decisions are in the best interests of the Charity

Crfterla for Investment

Each of these criteria will be weighted depending an the objective and goal for each invesunent or
porffalio.

Safety —to avoid unreasonable risk while preserving both Ihe capital and the purchasing power of thai

capital. It is understood thai na inveslmenl is totally free of risk, snd occasional measured lasses are
inevitable in a diversilied portfolio. Risk may indude, bul nat limited to, quality of the investment, the

qusliTicstions of the insututions snd advisors the Chanty deals with, the diversification af the porffalro,

Ihe movement of Interest rates, infislion and the general state of the economy.

Socially Responsible Investment —lo expect Ihe invesknent managers appointed by FFWPU tlK ta

ensure that funds have been set up with restrictions on where the money cen be invested. The
restrichons on these funds are that no money can be invested in the fogowlng Industriesi'

Weaponry
~ Tobacco
~ Alcohol
~ Gambling

Pornography
~ Fossil Fuels

Ltquldlty —to maintain sufficient liquidity ta meet both unforeseen and reasonably anffctpated

operating requirements by structuring the porffolio with invssiments Ihat mature as the need fcr cash
occurs.

Returns —ta generals s hng-term rate of reiurn in the portfafios that is commensurate wrlh the

appropnate blended benchmark returns that coincide with the asset allocation for each porffolio over an

economic cycle, taking into acoount risk and lxtutdity needs.

Ms xi mise Investment Income

FFWPU UK will aim to achieve its investmenl abjeclives by working with our banks and specialist fund

managers to ensure that it is aware af new products available to the sector.

Minimum Risk Investment

In order ta ensure that funds sre ktvested at a leva! of nsk appropriate lo FFWPU UK, lhe following

praoedures wtl aPpiy'

~ Invest in markets where financial services are closely regulated and compensation schemes are in

place
~ Funds may be invested with financial institutions with e rninirnum credk rating of A

~ Adopt a suitably dtverstfied portfolio
~ Avoid speculative forms of investment
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~ Take account af enviranmsntal, social and governance Issves in Investmenl decisions

Professional mvestment advice will be sought about ihe mast suitable investments far FFWPU UK end

investments will be placed with suitably qualified Investment managing agents.

AII new produds are entered inta only with the approval of Ihe Trustee Board

No funds sre invested for greeter then s year whhout the approval of lhe Trustee Board

Ouarterly reports are provided to Property and investmenl Committee detailing the finanrxsl funds are
invested in end their mast recent credit ratings.

Asset Classes

In order to manage risk FFWPU UK will be restricted In the asset classes it can invest in. The Charily

is permitted to invest its reserves in cash equivalent investments In the following:

~MM AHF d

Typically Ihese investments will be short term between 3 months and 12 manfhs.

~gft~nF n 2
FFWPU UK will appoint professianal fund managers who are responsible for ensuring the assai» are
only invested in line with the Charity's minimum risk requirement.

The fund managers ere permitted to invest the endowment reserves in the following asset dssses both

(IK end overseas, providing they are in line with the Charity's investment criteria:
~ Equities
~ Fixed income
~ Cash eqvlvalents

These reslndians apply unless otherwise specifically sandioned by Ihe Trvstee Board

~Pli II* i I

Annually —by the Property and lnvsstinent Camo»tree lo ensure It ls fit for purpose end to allow for any

material changes in response to the external environment.

Periodically - by the Trustee Board and make amendments as conditions warrant.

Financial Review
a. Financial review

During the year the charity raised funds totalling Ef .221 .593 (2020 F1,242,656 l while expenditure
totalled 6950,924 (2020 21,084,99Th There was an overall surplus of 6270,669 (2020: 2157,697k The
Trustees are pleased that the "Llnrestrlcted funds were maintained in at a good level in 2021, across
the whale, and the value of the restrided funds was relatively low.

All other numbers in the accounts are within normally expeded parameters. Each secban of the charity,
whether s community ar a property, keeps reserves to have svffitxent working capital or, in some
cases, to acquire e praperiy in ihe future —ar as reserve for rnairrtaining and upgrading property The
charity does keep cash reserves at HQ ta cover same foreseen property aasts as well es unforeseen
expenses.
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b. Going concern
Alter making apprapriste enquiries, the Trustee have a reasonable expectation Ihat the Chanty has
adequate resources to continue in operational existence for the fareseeable future. For this reason,
Ihey eanilnue la adopt the going concern basis in preparing the finanwal statements. Further details
regarding Ihe adoption of the gaing concern basis can be found In the accounting poliaes.

c.Accumulation of funds

Funds accumulated through cash flows into the Chanty will be ublised for future expenditure, and
surpluses will be allotted into the vsrlaus funds ss determined by the Trustees and Senior Ivlanagement
Team.

d, Principii deke and uncertainties

Interfaith f Academia f PR Activities:

Risk element Contributing
fsr.tora

Early warning
~

Mitigating actions
mechanisms

lnt Ac Scandal
PR 1 i concerning

reputation based

e Scandalous
book

e Scandalous TV

programme
I Scandalous

international or
national news
emerges

~ No funds to
take legal
eolian

~ Contact inade
by a raparter

~ Contact from
otherfriends
who inform us
of someone
who is
researching s
bookfarticle ar
programme

~ Someone
infarms us of a
scandal

~ iutonitortng Our
own internal
behaviour

Reactive responses.

~ Publish a respanse and
mail tc contacts

~ Call key contacts
~ Achieve a

earrectlan/apolagy from
the publisher of a
scandalous baok,
artide, etc.

Pra-active responses

~ Familiarity with the remit
afthe Press Complaints
Assoaaticn and the
Broadcasting Standards
Committee.

~ Trainin oourses
Int Ac
PR 2

A medical or fire

emergency adises

at a conferenoe
leading to liTigation

~ l.argo groups of
people

~ The structure of
the Lancaster
Gate HQ - the
stairs, one
(main l exit from
the ballroom

~ Getting health
and safety
standards
approved

~ Suitable warning and
"No Smoking" signs

~ Training staff to support
elderly participants

~ Training slat( In

alternative exit
procedures from the
ballracm i.eu
- Ihraugh Ihe
Wledecke's flat
- break-glass key at the
ball-room

entrance to the
Vutedecke ilal

~ Immediate access to a
local doctor ( medical
stafi

~ Emergency telephone
numbers immediately ta
hand
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Fsmgy Chuichea'

Risk element Contributing
factors

Early warning
m sr.beni erne

Mitigating actions

FC1 Actions which

centra dict the
movement's remit

Inadequate

dissemination oi the
staled aims end

objectives of the
charity (not just what

is written in Ihe
FFWPU founding

document)

A copy toad
"management personnel"

with regular updates as
required.

FC 2

FC6

FC4

FC5

FC 6

Unaulharlsed

fundra ising by

sympathise ra

Past resentmenls
gwe rise to new

problems.

Opposilion from the

family of
Sympsthle era I
members entering

into full&ime

memberstvp

(virtuagy unheard of
since the tate 60sj

Former core
members suffering

from mental health

problems acgveiy

engage against the
movement leading to
adverse pub(icky.

Farmer cere
member sacs for

perceived damages

A very bsd ardcle f
programme sbaut us
d em atwstes
sympalhisers and
reduces support-
physlcsllyifl nencially

See O~bectives

Inadequate
dissemination of the
stated aims and

objectives of the

charity (notjust what

ls written In the
FFWPU faundlng

document)

inadequate provision

for mentally

disturbed members.

Real skeletons in the

cupboard

Poor PR externally

and poor
camIYlunlcstlans

internally la

Pastors reporting
such isolde noes

Feedback fiam

aym ps this ere

throu g h local
church pastors and

national

representatives

Periodic repetition of a
statement forbidding it.

Stopping the olfending

person from offending

again.

Pro-ecdve work with sntl-

rnovement arganisstians,
families of new members,

government supported
orgsnisations such ss
INFOR kit

Referral of such peapkr to
the proper medical

authorities.

Care staff membership

policy ta exclude severely

mentally disabled people.

Fulfilment of sg legal

obligations

g true must quickly

apologise snd take codon,

Use of an internal weekly

newsletter and e-mail lists

to communicate especially
lo rebut unfounded
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Stafgng issues:

Risk element Conhfbutlng
factors

Early warning aaitlgating actions
mechanisms

Si 2, Loss ofkeydeparlment
lesdersfpastors with

consequent loss of
relevant functions

Loss of key ately

Expertsnea or skills
lost.
Operational impact
on key projects and

pnor i ties.
Loss of contact base
and corporate
knowledge.

E m ploy ment

issues.

Haagh, ssfeiy
and enwronrnent

Clear reporting

systems.

Personal
relagonshlp with

key staff.

~ Succession planning.
~ Documentation of

systems, plans and
pruj act w

~ Training programmss.
~ Notice periods and

hand overs.
~ Re cmilment

processea.

Si 8 Heagh. safety and

environmental issues

Staff injury

Leek of alxlity to operate

Sl 9 Safeguarding issues

Leek of compliance and

adequate protactmn for

young and vulnerable

members and contacts

Lack of training

Lack cf
awareness

Leek of
monitoring

Monitoring and
reporting

procedures

Mo nile ring and

reporting

procedures

~ Compliance with the
law and regulations

~ Compliance oNear /

training
~ Monitoring and

reporting procedures

~ Sat up training for

community leaders
snd HIIUP YA leaders

~ Ensure DBS checks
are cerned out in good
time

Legal issues:

Risk element Contributing
factors

Early warning
mechanisms

Mitigating actions

Lf Cornphanca with legtskrtton

and regulatmns

Conaide ration of lsw and

regulations needs tc be
specific to each individual

charity, sa risk areas wig be
dependent on artlvltraa

undertaken.

Fines, penalties or
censure from licensing
or ack ulators.

The fogowing examples
should nct therefore be
used as a checkgat.

~ Charity law
~ Companies Act
~ Own consbtution
~ Data Protacdon Act
~

D is abi sty

Dtscrtmtnation Act
~ Laws relating to care

of bene4clartas (e.g.
Chiklren's Aek cars

identify key legal

and regulatory
requirements.
Aaoeate
responalbiTity for kay

compliance
procedures.

Comp yance
rncnilcrlng and

reporting,

Preparation for

compliance visits.
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Loss af ficance ta
undertake particular
ackviiy.
Employee or consumer
action for negligence,

R cpu tational nake.

of elderly atc)
~ Employment Law

iRadundanay, unfair
dl s missal, min vnum

wsgesl
~ Trustees Act
~ Hvmsn Rights Act
~ Race relations
Health snd Safety law

Ifir regulations etc)

Compliance reparts
fram Regvlstors,
auditors and staff
cansidersd and

actianed et

appropnate level

L g l Regvlatoiy reporting
' requirements.

Financial and other

reporting requirements

Compliance

pnx:adores and
sgocefion of staff

responiubiTdies

I Regulatory action.
~ R eputational risks.
~ Im ct an fundin .

L 3 Profes sian el advice

~ Lack of i westrnenl
strategy or
management.
Failure to optlmlse fiscsl
pasilion.

~ Conk aat risks.
~ Fsaure to address

compliance risks.

~ Identlficatran and
access la

professional
advice.

~ Identilication of
issues where
advice is
required.

~ Comp uence
I'e views.

e. Financial risk management ab)ectlves and policies

All stalf membem and volvnteers with a role in Ihe finance, operation, management 5(ar review of

finances and procurement at Headquarters, Lacsl Communities and all other FFWPU UK properties

ara expected to famiTianse themselves and comply with these policies and procedures. If there is any

reason where the policies and procedures cannot be fogowsd, the drcumstances surrounding this are

reported to ths Trustee Treasurer es soon as passible.

Structure, Governance and Management

a, Constitution
The Family Federation for Warld Peace and Unification ls a registered charity, number 267917, and is
constituted under a Trust deed.

b. Methods of appointment or election af Trustee
The management of the Charity is the respansibllity of the Trustees who are elected and ao-opted
under the terms of Ihe Trust deed.

c.Qrgsnlsstlonsl structure and decision making policies

The Trustees Board meets four times a year with Ihe Nabonal Director and Deputy National Director.

The Trustees also meet in ad hoc meebngs depending on circumstances, and communicate regularly
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via email. Outcomes af meetings are minuted, and actians reviewed at each meeting by the Board

ebs ir

Staff members can make decisions according la the Charity's policy end procedure and such dccislans
wig be manitared by their respective line managers.

Ag payments are overseen by the staff members' line managerlfinance directorrthe Ireasvrer.
Each department's spending Is fimlted by its annual budget. Budgets are appraved In November af
each year and reviewed annusgy

Trustees aversee the operation of the Charity in roding its day-ta-day running, finance and all

charilable aagvibes and are able to intervene if necessary.

d. Pogcles adopted for the Induction and training of Trvstes
Trustees reorive hvo sessions of Indudion upon taking up their role, plus regular training between each
meeting using National Council for Voluntary Organisation matenals. and occasional seminars

organised Iry Bates Wsgs and Braithwaite.

s. Pay policy far key management personnel
The HR department hss oomplete Control of the psyrafi according ta dearly dalinsd pay levels —issued

over an external acoountant, which ensures ocntralllng and ensuring compliance.

f, Related party relationships
All casts (usvsfiy no incamesj are cteeriy defined and checked before payment for validity at all 22 cost
centres throvg haut the charity. A related party deciaralian is made by those involved every year

g. Trustees' Indemnldes
Insurance of vp to 85,000,000 1s provided by Zunch Insurance LIK

C over is extended to include Injury caused ta valunteers

Plans for future periods

Outreach and Education
We will cantinue with our primary purpase, to witness ta the love of Gcd. Cur Heavenly Parent,
and to teach the Divine Principle revealed to our founders, Father Moon and Mother Moon. In 2022 we
will again focus on online delivery and publications, and new plaffarms on social media.

Blessing Marriages and Strengthening Families
We wig develop our marriage strengthening end family blessing ministries, with s goal to serve at least
4300 couples and famlfies in the UK 2021, and 43, 0DO in Europe.

Working for Peace
Thraugh the work of our affiliates the Universal Peace Federafion, The Women's Federation for Workl
Peace and others, we will offer seminars snd webinem on aur oars peace prinoples of
Interdependence, Mutual Prosperily, and Universal Values and interfaith cooperation.

Korean UnMcatton
Knawing our Founders fifelong wish to see the reunification of her Korean homeland, we wig have s
special focus on the Korean Unification efforts by bnnging together experts. veterans and svpporters
fram both sides of the ocnllict. In Febrvary, the World Summit 2022 wil again convene in Seovl and
online with many prominent partidpants from Europe.

A new generation of leaders
This is an urgent priiority for our community and ior aur nation A whole generation faces new
chafienges af Identity end mental health issues. We are pleased to announce a new partnership with
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TagelherA8 to provide mental health and well-being support to al of aur members at na charge. A new

service Initiative, Youth far Peace and Development, will pilot interfaith community seneca projects in

London, Birmingham and other maior cities.

Coming Together
Our naliorlel communities will be working more closely together in four new regional groupings two in

Landon, north and south of the River Thames; Wales and the West Country, and Midlands snd the
Narth

Reference and administrative details of the Charity, its trustees and advisers

Tirnathy P Reed - Appointed 08 January 2017 lchair)

Gillian Marag Ann Leonard-Schradsr lsecreiary) -Appointed 07 December 2014

Huey Er Fisher ltreasurer) - Appointed 03 February 20f 9

Joanna Clare Margaret Hartl, - Appointed 2I January 20t 8 end passed away 30 May 2022

Alay Rai —Appointed 22 November 2020

Charity rag laterad numbers 267917 and Scottish Charity Number. SC04f 240

Principal ofgce 43 Lancaster Gate
Landon
W2 3NA

Independent au di to re Axis Ac counts res I.td
Chartered Cerbfied Accountants snd Registered Auditors
8 Deer Park Road
London
SW19 3GY

Soll altars

Rayal Bank of Scotland
78 N ottlng I-lill Gate
Landon
Wf'I 3HS

Bates. Wells and Braithwaite
Cheapside House
138 Cheapside
Londan
EC2V 6BB

Statement of Trustee's responsibilities

The Trustee sre responsible far preparing the Trustee's reporl and the financial statements in

a coo rd an ca with
applicable law and United Kingdom Accounting Standards IUnited Kingdom Generally Accepted

Accounting
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Practica),

The law applicable la charities in England 8 Wales and Scotland requires the Truslee ta prepare
financial
statements for each linanaat year which give a true and fair view of ihe state of affairs of the Charity
and of its
Ineamlng resources and appfication of resaurees, including xs ineorne and expenditure, for that pediad.
In

preparing these financiat statemenls, the Trustee are required to

~ select svrlabie accounting polixaes and then apply them eansistsngy,
~ abserve the methods and principles of the Charities SORP (FRS 102);
~ make judgments and accounting estimates that are reasonable and prvdent;
~ stale whether applicable UK Accounting Standards (FRS f02) have been followed, subject to

any
~ material deparlvrea dtsrfiased and explained in the fin«offa suaemants;
~ prepare the financia statements an the going concern basis unless it Is inapproprlaie to

presume that the
~ C hefty will eonfinue in business

The Trustee are respanSible for keeping adequate acxkiunung records that are auffiuant Ia shaw and
explain
the Charfiy's Iransaefions and disdose with reasonable aecurary at any time the finaneral poskian of
the Charky
and enable Ihern to ensure that Ihe flnancia! statements oomply wfih the Charities Ad 2011, the Charity
(Accounts and Reports) Regulations 2DDB, the Charities and Trustee Investment (Scafiand) Act 2005.
the
Charities Accounts (Scotland) Regulations 2DDD (as amended) and the provisions of the Trust deed.
They are
also responsible for safegvarding the assets of the Charity and hence for taking reasonable steps far
the
prevention and detection of fraud and ether irregularities.

Disclosure of information to auditors

Each of the persons who are Trustee at the time when this Trustee's report is approved has confirmed
that

so far as Ihat Trustee is aware, there is no relevant audit information of which the charity's
auditors are
unaware, and
that Trustee has taken afi the steps that ought to have been taken as a Trustee in order to be
aware of
any relevant audit informauon and lo establish that the chanty's auditors are aware of that
Informabon.

Auditors

The auditors, Axis Accountants Ltd. have indicated their wilkngness la continue in oflice. The
designated.

Trustee will propose a motion reappointing the svdltoes at a meeting of Ihe Trustee.
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Trustees' nrport (continued)
for the yasr ended 31 December 2(I31

Approved by order of ihe members of ihe board of Trustees On 27 September 2()22 snd signed on Iheir beheif

T Read
(Chair of Trustees)

H E Fisher
(Trustee)
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Independent auditors' report to the fsembers of The Family Federation for World Peace and Unligication

Optnlon

We have audited the financial statements of The Family Federation for World Peace and Unification lthe
'Charity') for the year ended 31 December 2021 WhiCh Camprise the abatement Of finanmal aCtivitiea, the BalanCe
sheet, the Statement of cash flows and the related notes. incluckng a summary of significant sccounbng policies.
The financial reporbng framework that has been applied in their preparation is applicable law and United

Kingdom Accounting Standards, including Financial Reporting Standard 102 'The Financial Reporting Standard

applicable in the UK and Republic of Ireland' IUnited Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice).

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Accounting and Reporting by Chaiitles
preparing their accounts in accordance with the Financial Reporting Standards applicable in the UK and Republic
of Ireland (FRS 102) In preference to the Accounting and Reporting by Charities: Statement of Recommended
Practice issued on 1 April 2005 which is referred to in the extant regulations but has been withdrawn.

This has been done in order for the accounts to provide a true and fair view in accordance with the Generally
Accepted Accounting Practice effective for reporting periods beginning on or after 1 January 201 5.

In our opinion the flnandal statements'

give a true and fair view of ths state of the charity's affairs as et 31 December 2021 and of its incoming

resources snd application of mscurces for the year then ended,
have been properly prepared in accordance with United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting

Practice; and
have been prepared in accordance wfih the requirements of the Chandes Act 2011, the Charities and

Trustee Investment (Scotland) Act 2005 and regulation 8 of the Chanties Accounts (Scotland) Regulations

2006.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards cn Auditing (UK) (ISAs (UK)) and applicable
law. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors' responsibilities for the audit

of the financial statements section of our reporL We are independent of the charity in accordance with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financia statements in the United Kingdom, including the
Financial Reporting Counml's Ethical Standard, and we have fulfified our other ethical responsibilities In

accordance with these requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and

appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Conclusions retatlng to going concern

In auditing the financial statements, we have concluded that the Trustees' use of the going concern basis of
accounting in the preparation of the financial statements is appropriate,

Based on the work we have performed, we have not identified any material uncertainties relating to events or

conditions that, individually or collectively, may cast sigrxficant doubt on the charity's ability to continue as a going
concern for s period of at least twelve months from when the financial statements are authorised for issue.

Our responsibillfies and the responsibilities of the Trustees with respect to going concern are described in the
relevant sections of this report.
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Independent auditors' report to the Members of The Family Federation for World Peace and Unification
(continued)

Other information

The other information comprises the information induded in the Annual report other than the financial statements
and our Auditors' report thereon. The Trustees are responsible for the other information contained within the
Annual report. Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other informafion and, except to the
eXtent OtherWiSe eXplidtly Stated in Our report, we do not expreSS any fOrm Of assurance ooncluslOn therean. Our

responsibility is to read ihe other information and, in doing so, conwder whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained In the course of the audit, or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated If we identify such materiel inconsistencies or apparent material
misstatements, we are required to determme whether this gives rise to a material misstatement in the financial

statements themselves. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material

misstatement of this other Information, we are required to report that fact.

We have nothing to report in ttxs regard.

Matters on which we are required to report by exception

We have nothing to report in respect of the fallowing matters where the Charities (Accounts and Reports)
Regulations 2008 and the Chanties Accounts (Scotland) Regulations 2006 (as amended) requires us to report to
you if, in our opinion:

the information given in the Trustees report is inconsistent in any matenal respect vnth the financial

statements: or
sufficient and proper accounung records have not been kept; or

the financial statements are not in agreement with the accounting records end returns; or

we have not received afi the information and explanations we require for our audit.

Responsibilities of trustees

As explained more fully in the Trustees' responsibilities statement, the Trustees are responsible for the
preparation of the financial statements which give a tme and fair view, and for such internal control as the
Trustees determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error

In preparing the financia statements, the Trustees are responsible for assessing the chanty's ability to continue

es a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern end using the going concern
basis of accounting unless the Trustees either intend to liquidate the charity or to cease operations. or have no
realistic alternative but to do so.
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(canttnuedj

Auditors' responsibilities far the audit of the financial statements

We have been appointed as auditor under secgon 144 of the Charities Act 2011 and section 44(1)lcj of the
Charibes and Trustee Investment (Scotlandj Act 2005 and report in accordance with the Act and relevant
rag ulatlans made or having effect thereunder.

Our objectives are ta obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement. whether due ta fraud or error, and to issue an Auditors' report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level af assurance, but ls not a guarantee that an audit conducted in

accordance with ISAs (UK) will always detect a material misstatemerrt when it exists. Misstatements can arise
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected ta influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

Irregularities, including fraud, are instances af non-compliance with laws and regulations. We design procedures
in line with aur responsibilities, outlined above, to detect material misstatements in respect of irregularities,
induding fraud The extent to which aur procedures are capable of detecting irregularities, including fraud is
detailed below:

Fraud and breaches of laws and regulatians - ability to detect:

Identifying and responding to nsks of matenai misstatement due to fraud
To identify risks af material misstatement due to fraud ('fraud risks") we assessed events ar conditions that
could indicate an incentive or pressure to commit fraud or provide an opportunity ta commit fraud. Our risk
assessment procedures included:
1. Enquiring af Trustees and inspection of policy documentation as to the charity's policies and procedures
to prevent and detect fraud, as well as whether they have knowledge af any actual, suspected or alleged
fraud.
2.Using analytical procedures to identify any unusual or unexpected relationships
S. We communicated identified fraud risks throughout the audit team and remained alert to any indications of
fraud throughout the audit.

We performed procedures ta address the risk af management override of controls and the risk af fraudulent
revenue recognition, end the risk that management may be in a posibon ta make inappropriate accounting
entries.

We did not idenfify any additional fraud risks. We also performed procedures including:
t.Identifying journal entries and other adjustments to test based on risk criteria and comparing the identified
entries to supporting documentation. These included unexpected revenue account combinations and journals
posted to seldom used accosts during the financial year.
2. Evaluated the business purpose of significant unusual transactions.
Identifying snd responding to risks of material misstatement due to non-compliance with laws and regulationtk

We identified areas of laws and regulations that could reasonably be expected ta have a material effect an the
financial statements from our general commercial and sector expedience and through discussion with the
Trustees (as required by auditing standards) and discussed with the Trustees and other management the
policies and procedures regarding compliance with laws and regulatians

We communicated Identiaed laws and regulabons throughout our team and remained alert to any indications
of noncom pliance throughout the audit.

Context of the ability of the audit to detect fraud or bmaches of Iaw or regulation
Owing ta the inherent limitations of sn audit, ihere is an unavtxdeble disk that we may not have detected same
material misstatements in the finantxal statements, even though we have propedy planned and performed our
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(continued)

audit in accordance with auditing standards. For example, the further removed non-compliance with laws and

regulations is from the events and transactions reflected in the financial statements, the less likely the
inherently limited procedures required by auditing standards would identify it,

In addition, as with any audit. there remained a higher risk of nonAetection of fraud, as these may involve

collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal controls. Our audit

procedures are designed to detect materiel misstatement. We are not responsible for preventing
non-compliance or fraud and cannot be expected to detect non-compliance with all laws and regulations.

* further description of our responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements is located on the Financial
Reporting Counal's website at wwwfrc. or .ukfauditorsres onsibilities. This description forms part of our
Auditors' report.

Use of our report

This report is made solely to the charity's trustees, as a body, in accordance with Part 4 of the Charities
(Accounts and Reports) Regulations 2008 and regulation 10 of the Charities Accounts (Scotland) Regulations
2006. Our audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to ihe charity's dustees those matters we are
required to state to them in an Auditors' report and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent permitted by law,

we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the charity and ita trustees, as a body, for our
audit work, for this report, or for the opinions wa have formed.

Axis Accountants Ltd

Chartered Cerbhed Accountants end Registered Auditors

6 Deer Park Road

London

SW19 3GY

27 September 2022

Axis Accountants Ltd are eligible to act as auditors in terms of section 12(2 of the Companies Act 2006.
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Statement of financial activities
for the year ended 31 December 2021

Unrestricted
funds

2021
Note

Restricted
funds

2021

Tote I

funds
2021

8

Total
funds
2020

Income from:

Donations and legacies

Investments

Other income

319,106 188,103
4 578,452

5 135,9S2

507,2D9

578,452

135,932

450,913
672,894
118,881

Total income

Expenditure on;

Charitable activNes

1,0SS,490 188,103 1,221,593 1,242, 688

6 776,183 175,741 960,924 1,064,991

Total expenditure 776,183 175,741 95D,924 1, 084, 991

Total transfers

Net movement in funds before other
recognised gains/(losses) 258,307 'l2, 362 270,669 157,697

Other recognised g sinai(losses):
I oases on revaluation of tixed assets 12 (2,15D,DOD) (2,16D, DOO)

Net movement ln funds (1,891,69S) 12,362 (1,879,331) 157,697

Reconciliation of funds:

Tots! funds brought forward

Net movement in funds

34,022,092 79,969 34,102,051

(1,891,693) 12,362 (1,879,3S1)

33,944.354

157,697

Total funds carried forward 32,130,389 92,3S1 32,222,720 34, 102, 051

The Statement of financial ac6vities indudes all gains snd lasses recognised in the year.

The notes on pages 49 to 62 form part of these financial statements.
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Balance sheet
as at 31 December 2021

Fixed assets

Tangible assets
Investment property

Note

11

12

2021

625,731

30,420,000

2020
f

548,931
32,570,000

Current assets

Debtars

Cash at bank and in hard

13 19,591

1,224,372

31,045,731

20,944

935,187

33,2f8.931

Creditors: amounts falling due wikhin one
)isa r

1,243,963

14 (66,974)

957, 131

(74,011)

Net current «seats

Total assets less current Deblgtles

Net assets excluding pension asset

Total net assets

1,176,989

32,222,72D

32422,720

32,222,720

883, 120

34, 102,051

34, 102,051

34.102,051

Charity funda

Restricted funds

Unrestricted funds

Total funds

16
16

92,331

32,130,389

32422,720

79,989

34,022, 082

34, 102,051

The financial statements were approved and authorised for Issue by Ihe Trustees on 27 September 2022 and
signed on their behalf by:

TRe
(Cha' of Trustees)

H E Fisher
(Trustee)

The notes on pages 49 lo 62 form part of these financial statements.
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Statement of cash flows
for the year ended 31 December 2021

2021 2020
f

Cash flows from operating activities

Net cash used in operating activities 268, t84 191,210

Cash flows from investing activities

Net cash provided by iln vesting activities

Cash flows from financing activities

Repayments of borrowing

Net cash provided by/(used In) financing activities

(4, 933&

(4,933)

Change In cash and cash equivalents in the year

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year

Cash end cash equivalents at the end of the year

288,184 186,337

936,187 149,850

1,224, 371 938,181

The notes on pages 49 to 82 form pert of these financial statements
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THE FAMILY FEDERATION FOR WORLD PEACE AND UNIFICATtON

Notes to the financial statements
for the year ended 31 December 2021

1. General information

The charity is registered in England and also in Scotland, The charity's England registration number is
257917 and Scottish chanty's number is SC041240. The principal address of the charity is 43 Lancaster
Gate, London, W2 3NA.

Accounting policies

2.1 Basis of preparation of financial statements

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance vwth the Charities SORP (FRS 'I02)-
Accounting and Repoibng by Charities. Statement of Recommended Pradice applicable to charities

preparing their accounts in accordance with the Financial Reporting Standard applicable in the UK
and Republic of Ireland (FRS 102) (effective 1 January 2015), the Finanixal Reporting Standard
applicable in the UK and Republic of Ireland (FRS 102) and the Charities Act 2011, the Charities and
Trustee Investment (Scotland) Act 2005 and the Charities Accounts (Scotland) Regulations 2005 (as
amended).

The financial statements have been prepared to give a 'true and fair' view and have departed from

the Charities (Accounts and Reports) Regulations 2008 only to the extent required to provide a 'true

and fair' view. This departure has Involved fbi@wing the Charities SORP (FRS 102) published on 16
July 2014 rather than the Accounting and Reporting by Chenties: abatement of Recommended
Practice effecbve from 1 April 2005 which has since been withdrawn.

The Family Federation for World Peace end Unification meets the definition of a public benefit entity
under FRS 102. Assets and liabilities are initially recognised at historical cost or Iransaction value
unless otherwise stated in the relevant accounting policy.

2.2 Income

Ag income is recognised once the Charity has entitlement to the income, it is probable that the
income will be received and the amount of income receivable can be measured reliably.

income tax recoverable in relation to investment Inoome is recognised at the time the investment
income is receivable.

Other income is recognised in the period in which it Is recevable and to the extent the goods have
been provided or on completion of the service.

2.3 Expenditure

Expenditure Is recognised once there is a legal or constructive obligation to transfer economic benefit

to a third party, it is probable that a transfer of economic benefits will be required In settlement and
the amount of the obligation can be measured reliably. Expenditure is classified by activity. The costs
of each acdvlty are made up of tha total of direct costs and shared costs, induding support costs
involved in undertaking each activity. Direct costs attributable to a single activity are allocated directly

to that activity. Shared costs which oontribute to more than one activity and support costs which are
not altributable to a single activity are apportioned between those activities on a basis consistent with

the use of resources. Central staff costs are allocated on the basis of time spent, and depreciation
charges allocated on the portion of the asset's use.

Expenditure on charitable acbvities is incurred on directly undertaking the activities which furlher the
Charity's oblecbves, as well as any associated support costs.
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Notes to the financial statements
for tbe year ended 31 December 2021

Accounting policies (continued)

2.3 Expenditure (continued)

AII expenditure is indusive of irrecoverable VAT.

2,4 Tangible fixed assets and depreciation

Tangible fixed assets are mitiagy recognised at cost. After recognition, under the cost madel, tangible

fixed assets are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment

lasses. All costs incurred to bring a tangible fixed asset into its intended working condition should be

inrjuded in the measurement of cost.

Depredatian is charged so as to allocate the cost af tangible 5'xed assets less their residual value

over their estimated useful lives, .

Depreciaban is pravi dad on the following bases

Freehold property
improvements to property
Plant and machinery
Motor vehicles
Fixtures and fittings

- 2% on cost
- 2% on cost
— 25% on cost
- 20% on cost
- t5% an cost

2.5 Investment property

Investments are included at market value at Ihe year end. Gains and losses on the revaluation af

investments are rat!ected in the Rstement of Financial Activities.

2.6 Debtors

Trade and other debtars are recognised at the settlement amount after any trade discount offere.
Prepayments are valued at the amount prepaid net of any trade discounts due.

2.7 Cash at bank and in hand

Cash at bank and In hand includes cash and short-term highly liquid investments with a short maturity

of three months ar less fram the date of acquisition ar opening of the deposit ar tsrnilar account.

2.6 Liabllydes and provisions

I iabilities are recognised when there is an abligatian at the Balance sheet date as a result of a past

event, it is probable that a transfer of economic benefit will be required in settlement, and the amount

of the settlement can be estimated reliably.

Liabilities are recognised at the amount that the Chanty anticipates it will pay to settle the debt or the

amount it hes received as advanced payments for the goads ar services It must provide.

Pravlsions are measured at the best estimate of the amounts required to settle the obligation. Where

the effect af the time value af money is material, Ihe provision is based on the present value af those

amounts, discounted at the pre-tax discount rate that refiects the risks specific ta the liability The

unwinding of the discount is recognised in the Statement af financial acdvities as a finance cost,
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Notes to the financial statements
for the year ended 31 December 2021

2, Accounting policies (continued)

2,9 financial instruments

The Charity only has financial assets and financial liabilities of a kind that qualify as basic financial

instruments. Basic finanaal instruments are inibally recognised at transaction value and subsequently

measured at their settlement value with the exception of bank loans which sre subsequently

measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

2,10 Pensions

The Charity operates a defined contribugon pension scheme and the pension charge represents the
amounts payable by the Charity to the fund in respect of the year.

2.11 Fund accounting

General funds are unrestricted funds which are available for use at the discretion of the Trustees in

furtherance of the general objectives of the Charity and which have not been designated for other

purposes

ReatriCted funds are funda WhiCh are tO be used in aCCOrdance with spediiC reetriCSOns imposed by

donors or which have been raised by the Charity for particular purposes. The costs of raising and

administenng such funds are charged against the specNc fund. The aim and use of each restricted

fund is set out in the notes to the finandial statements.

Investment income, gains and losses are allocated to the appropriate fund.

Income from donations and legacies

Unrestricted
funds

2021
F

Restricted
funds

2021
F

Total
funds

2021
f

Total
funds
2020

Donations 319,108 188,103 507,209 450,913

Torsi 2020 355, 795 R% I fff 450.913

4. Investment income

Unrestricted
funds

2021
F.

Total
funds

2021
F.

Torsi
funds
2020

Investment income - UK Investment Properties Rental 578,452 878,482 872, 894
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4. Investment income (continued}

The decrease In Investment income in 2021 was due to the impact of Covid pandemic but the investment

income started to bounce back after the Covid regulations had been lated.

5, Other incoming resources

Unrestricted
funds

2D21
5

Total
funds

2021
5

Total
funds
2020

Other inoome

Government grants

119,732

16,200

119,732

16,200
91, 181
27, 700

135,932 135,932 118.881

6. Analysis of expenditure on charitable activities

Summary by fund type

Unrestricted
funds

2D21
f

Restricted
funds

2021
5

Total
funds

2021

Total
funds
2020

2

Donati onslG rants

Overseas IVIissions and Conferences

UK Conferences and Seminars

Supporting Community Activities

Rental Costs

65,200

40 001

1 4,441

339,196
315.345

175,741

66,200

21 6,742

14,441

339,196
315,346

51,302

182,644

9,331
441,047

390,587

775,183 175,741 950,924 1,084, 991

Total 2020 989,403 115,588 1,084,991
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6. Analysis of expenditure on charitable activities (continued)

Summary by expenditure type

Staff costs Depreciation Other costs
2021 2021 2021

5 6

Total
funds

2D21
6

Total
funds
2020

5

Donations(Grants

Overseas Missions and
Conferences

UK Conferences and Seminars

Supporting Community
Act iv it i ex

Rental Costs

13IO 031

86,361

66.200

215,742

14,441

26,019 183,146

226, 964

66,20D

215,742

14,441

339,196

315,345

61,302

182 644

9, 331

441,047

390,667

21 8,412 26,019 706,493 950,924 1,084, 991

'Total 2020 293, 783 24, 172 767,036 1, 084,991

7, Analysis of expenditure by activities

Activities
undertaken

directly
2021

Support
costs
2D21

Total
funds

2021

Total
funds
2020

5

Donations(Grants

Overseas Missions and Conferences

UK Conferences and Seminars

Supporting Commuiihy Activities

Rental Costs

BB,2 DO

215,695

14,441

24,953
219,274

47

314,244

96,070

66,200

215,742

14,441

$39,197
315,344

61.302
1'82, 644

9, 331
441,047

390,667

540,563 410,361 950,924 1, 084,891

Total 2020 587.147 497,644 1,084,991
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8. Auditors' remuneration

Fees payable to the Charity's auditor for the audit of the Charity's annual

accounts

Fees payable to the Chentys auditor in respect of

All non-audit services not included above

2021
f

8,000

9,360

2020

9.000

2, 340

9. Staff costs

Wages end salaries

Social security costs

Contribulion to defined contribution pension schemes

2021

206,497
8,496

3,420

2020
f

275, 752

10,790

4.241

218,412 293, 783

The average number of persons employed by the Charity during the year was as follows:

Full-time staff

Part-time staff

2021
No.

6

10

2020
No.

6

11

16

No employee received remuneration amounting to more than f60.000 in either year.

The key management personnel of the chanty comprises of the senior staff members named M Be(comb,

C K Fortune, M Huish, and Y Lau. The total amount of employees' salary and benefits (including

employer pension contributions) received by key management personnel for their services to the charity

was 568,561.65 (2020: f117,904).

10, Trustees' remuneration and expense

During the year, no Trustees received any remuneration or other benefits (2020- fh/H. J.
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for the year ended 31 December 2021

10, Trustees' remuneration and expense (continued)

During the year ended 31 December 2021 amounts totalling to f146 were reimbursed to three trustees
(2020: f128)

11. Tangible fixed assets

L.ong-term
Freehold leasehold Plant and Motor Fixtures and
property property machiln cry vehicles fittings

f, f f f
Total

Cost or valu etio n

At 1 January 2021

Additions

602,138 651,119 41,566 3,320 262, 364 1,460,607

2,818 2,818

At 31 December 2021 602,138 561,119 44, 384 3,320 252,364 1,463,326

Depreciation
At 1 January 2021

Charge for the year

290,148
12,043

227,282

11,022

41,664

704
3,319 239,263 801,676

2,260 26,019

At 31 December 2021 302,191 238,$04 42,268 3,319 241,613 827,696

Net book value

At 31 December 2021 299,947 312,816 2,116 1 10,861 626,730

At 31 Decamber2020 311,990 323,837 2 1 13,101 648, 931

12, Investment property

Valuation

At 1 January 202'l

Surplus/(Deficit) on revaluation

At 31 December 2021

Freehold
investment
properties

f.

32,570,000

(2,160,000)

30,420,000

The Freehold investment properties are recorded at market value. Charity's me)or property of Lancaster
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12. Investment property l continued)

gate is professionally revalued at 516,000,000 by independent valuers firm Contemplor & Stone,
Chartered Surveyors, 75Ve of this property is used as investment property and its revalued market value
included in this section iS f13,500,000 (2020: 515,000,000). In addWOn, Cleave Houee iS alSO

professionally revalued by same firm at 52,100,000 (2020 52,750,000I. The remaining properbes were
histodically independently revalued at the market price and the trustees are of the opinion that market
value of ths remaining properties did not materia9y change during the year ended 31 December 2021.

13. Debtors

2021 2020

Due within one year

Other debtors

Prepayments and accrued income

17,659

1,9S2
13,869

7,075

19,591

14. Creditors: Amounts falling due within one year

Trade creditors

Other taxation and social security

Other crediiors

Accruals and deferred income

2021

3,955

4,423
45,452

13,114

2020
0

9,816
5,497

59,418

f 1,940

66,974 74, 011

15. Financial Instruments

2021 2020

Financial assets
Financial assets measured at fair value through income and expenditure 1,224, 371 936, 187

Financial assets measured at fair value through income and expenditure comprise cash and bank
balances
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16. Statement of funds

Statement of funds - current year

Balance at 1
January

2D21
f

Income Expenditure
f

Gates(
(Losses)

f

Balance at
31

December
2021

Unrestricted funds

General Funds

investment Reserve

Fixed Asset Reserve

603, 'f52 1,033,490 (775,183) 1,061,459

32,570,000 ~ (2,160,000) 30,420, 000

648,930 648, 93D

34,022,082 1,D33,490 (775,183) (2,150,000) 32,t30,389

Restdcted funds

Balkan Fund (Albania)

Brazil Missions

Seong Hwe Anniversary Fund

Holy day

Ancestor Liberation

213
36

2,31f
1,517

75,693

200 (217)
7,430 (7,040)

13,781 (tf,266)

166,692 (167,218)

213
18

2,701

4,032
86,$67

79,969 188,103 (175,741) 92,331

Total of funds 34,102,051 1,221,693 (950,924) (2,150,000) 32,222,720
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16, Statement of funds (continued)

Statement of funds - prior year

Balance at Net
1 January movementin

2020 !unde Expenditure
f f

Transfers
tnlout

E

Balance af
31

December
2020

f
Unrastrfcted funds

General Funds

Investment Reserve

Fixed Asset Reserve

823,252 1, 147,569 (945,231) (222, 438) 803, 152

32, 362,562 207,438 32,570,000

658, 102 (24, 1 72) 15,000 648, 930

34,022, 08233,843, 916 1, 147,569 (969,403)

Restricted funds

Balkan Fund (Albania)

Brazil Missions

Seong Hwa Anniversary Fund

Holy day

Ancestor Liberabon

133
664

16,150
514

82, 978

440 (1,069)
39,406 (53, 245)

1,003
54.189 (61,274)

213
35

2, 311
1,517

75,893

100,439 95, 118 (115,588) 79,969

Total of funds 33,944,355 1,242, 687 (1,084,991) 34, 102, 051

17. Summary of funds

Summary of funds - current year

Balance at 1
January

2021
E

Income Expenditure
f f

Gains/
ll.oases)

E

Balance at
31

December
2021

f
General funds

Restricted funds

34,022,062

79,969
1,033,490

188,103
(775,193) (2,160,000) 32,130,389

tt75, 741) 92,331

34,102,061 1,221,583 (95D,924) (2,150,000) 32,222,720
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17. Summary of funds (continued)

Summary of funds - prior year

General funds

Restricted fund s

Balance ar
1 January

2020
f

33,843.916
100.439

income Expenditure
8 f

1, 147,569 (989,403)

95, 1 18 (ff 5,588)

Transfers
in7oat

8

Balance at
31

December
2020

34,022, 082

79,969

33,944,355 1, 242, 687 (1,084,99f) 34, 102,051

18. Funds

Designated Funds
The Investment Reserve represents the investment properties which are used to generate income for the
charity and are therefore not considered to be general free reserves.

The Fixed Asset Reserve repmsents the net book value of tangible fixed assets which are not considered
to be part of the general free reserves.

Restricted Funds
Ancestor Liberabon - Donations to the CheongBo Training Centre (formerly the Cheong Pyeong Trainmg
Centre) in South Korea to support spintusl workshops for allcomsrs as welf as the work of a new on-site

hospital.

Balkan Fund (Albania) - Donations requested by FFWPU Europe I-IQ to support FFWPU chentable work

In Albania.

Brazil Missions —Monies received to support work within Brazil.

Seong Hwa Anniversary Fund - donations received for a ceremony used for celebrating the life and
achievements of a person who has died. The Seung Hwa is meant to be a celebration of thanks.

Holy Items(Holy Day is income collected locally and centrally at HQ to be sent on to FFWPU Korea as a
form of donation from FFWPU sympathisers to support projects in Korea.
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19. Analysis of nst assets between funds

Analysis of net assets between funds - current year

Unrestricted
funds

2021
8

Restricted
funds

2021
f

Total
funds

2021

Tangible fixed assets
Investment property

Current assets
Creditors due within one year

625,731

30,420,000

1,151 632

(66,974)

92,331

626,731
30,420,000

1,243,963
(66,974)

32,130,389 92,331 32,222,720

Analysis of net assets between funds - prior year

Unrsstrrcfed
funds
2020

Restricted
funds
2020

6

Total
funds
2020

8

Tangible fixed assets

Investment property

Current assets
Creditors due vnlhin one year

648,931
32, 570, ooo

877, 162

(74,0ff)
79,989

648,931
32.570,000

957, 13f
(74,011)

Total
34,022, 082 79, 969 34, 102,051

20. Reconciliation of net movement in funds to net cash flow from operating activities

2021 2020

Net income for the year (as per Statement of Financial Activities) 270,669 157,697

Adjustments for:
Depreciation charges

Loss/(profit) on the sale of fixed assets

Decreasef(increase) in debtors

Increaeei(decrease) in creditors

Net cash provided by operating activities

26019 24 171

(2,818)
1,361 (5,278)

(7,037) 14.680

286,184 (91,270
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21. Analysis of cash and cash equivalents

Cash in hand

2021

1,224,371

2020
f

936, 187

Total cash and cash equivalents 1,224 371 936, f 87

22. Analysis of changes in nel debt

Cash at bank and in hand

At 31
December

2021

At 1

January
2021 Cash flows

f
936,187 288,184 1,224,371

936,187 288,184 1,224,371

2$. Transactions in Scotland (Edinburgh branch)

Dudng the year the charity's transaction in the Scotlancl in the Edinburgh branch are - Balance Sffwd

f78,334, Income f30,866, Expenditure (f10,121) and Balance C/fwd f99,081

24. Related party transactions

During the year the charity purchased video production services amounting to f4,743 for Rally of Hope
and World Summit from the trustee Mr A)ay Ral.

The charity also purchased eiditing services for community webslte, national newletler and social media
administrator amounting to 64,425 from T Fisher, Daughter-in-law of a trustee Huey Fisher.

The charity also purchased web hosting services for the FFWPIJ website and hall management services
for Haslemere Hall from Ripplenet Web Design which is owned by Timothy Read, a Trustee, amounting

to f13,279 (2020 f6,219). Amounts owing Io Rlpplenet Web Design at 31 December 2021 totalled fnll

(2020: 6nil).
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28. Post balance sheet events

Qn 31 January 2020 the World Health Organisation announced a global health emergency with regard to
Coronavirus. Throughout 2021, the Covid pandemic continued to have a major economic impact around

the world and in the UK where the Charity's acsvities are conducted. The board of trustees have
remodelled and reviewed cashflow forecasts to reduce the potenbal impact of falling mcome and directed
the expenditure to be reduced.

Alter the Covid regulations were lifted in early 2022, recovery of the income from local investment

properties has continued.

The trustees consider that charity has significant current and fixed assets and going concern basis to
remain an appropnste bass on which to draw up these financial statements
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